








City Council 
Regular Meeting 

June 9, 2015 
 
COUNCIL MEMBERS PRESENT:  Reynosa, Smith, Morales, Harness, Thusu 

STAFF MEMBERS PRESENT:  Anderson, Barkley, Beltran, Carrillo, Cook, James, McCloskey, Meinert,  
     Popovich, Thompson, Uota 

CALL TO ORDER  

The meeting was called to order at 6:30 pm. 

INVOCATION 
 
The invocation was led by Chaplain Sussee. 
 
FLAG SALUTE 
 
The flag salute was led by Director Cook. 
 
PRESENTATIONS 
 
4.1. Fernando Muñoz – Morning Rotary Club Spring Walk, Final Report 
 
President Muñoz was present to give a report about the Morning Rotary Club Spring Walk. The Walk had 
approximately 125 participants.  The event was held to promote family activity and walking as exercise.   
 
Council Member Thusu arrived at 6:34 pm. 
 
Mayor Morales asked what the Club raised in funds and Muñoz said approximately $1400.   
 
Vice Mayor Harness asked what the Club is asking for and Muñoz said at some point in the futurea joint effort to 
improve the walking trail. 
 
4.2. Mike Bodourian – Noon Rotary Club Harlem Ambassadors, Final Report 

Mike Bodourian, Noon Rotary Club President gave a report to the Council about the Ambassadors event in May.  
They raised approximately $6,600 in the event which will go toward scholarships.  

PUBLIC COMMENT 

5.1. Unscheduled Items 

Carol Knoy commented on item 17.3.  commenting that she does not feel it’s a good idea to combine the two boards 
because measure F funds the Police Department.  She asked them to reconsider joining the two boards. 

Jackson Moore, Dinuba Sentinel Reporter, introduced himself to the City Council.  Moore is the new Sentinel 
reporter who will cover the City Council meetings. 

CONSENT CALENDAR  

6.1. City Council Meeting Draft Minutes, May 26, 2015 
 A request to the City Council to consider the draft meeting minutes and adopt them as final. 
6.2. Acceptance - Other Agency Meeting Minutes 



 a. Community Services & Pro-youth Dinuba, March 17, 2015 
 b. Planning Commission, May5, 2015 
6.3. Master Development Schedule 
6.4. An Ordinance of The City Council of The City of Dinuba Amending The Dinuba Municipal  Code Chapters 
 3.32, 11.20, 13.07, And 13.74 Establishing Methodology for the Computation of Development Impact Fees 
 and Providing for the Enactment, Publication, and Effective Date Thereof, Ordinance 2015-02, Second 
 Reading, Waive Reading in Full 
6.5. An Ordinance of the City Council of the City of Dinuba, Amending the Municipal Code by   
 Addition of Chapter 3.34 Establishing a Police Safety Impact Fee, and Providing for the   
 Enactment and  Publication Thereof, Ordinance 2015-03, Second Reading, Waive Reading in Full 
6.6. An Ordinance of the City Council of the City Of Dinuba, Amending the Municipal Code by  
 Addition of Chapter 3.36 Establishing a Parks and Recreation Facilities Impact Fee and   
 Providing for the Enactment and Publication Thereof, Ordinance 2015-04, Second Reading,  
 Waive Reading in Full 
6.7. An Ordinance of the City Council of the City of Dinuba Amending Title 16, Chapter 16.25,  
 Sections 16.25.040b and 16.25.090 of the Dinuba Municipal Code Regarding Park Land   
 Dedication or a Fee in Lieu of Dedication and Providing for the Enactment and Publication  
 Thereof, Ordinance 2015-05, Second Reading, Waive Reading in Full 
6.8. Claim for Consideration – Yaneth Granados 
6.9. Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant (JAG) 
 
A motion was made by Vice Mayor Harness, second by Council Member Reynosa, to approve the Consent Calendar 
as presented. 

AYES:  Reynosa, Smith, Morales, Harness, Thusu 
NOES:  None 
ABSTAIN: None 
ABSENT: None 

WARRANT REGISTER 

7.1. Approval  – May 29; June 5, 2015 
 
A motion was made by Vice Mayor Harness, second by Council Member Thusu, to approve the warrant register as 
presented. 

AYES:  Reynosa, Smith, Morales, Harness, Thusu 
NOES:  None 
ABSTAIN: None 
ABSENT: None 

MAYOR’S MINUTE 

8.1. Correspondence from Eumseong County Mayor – Letter of Thanks and Invitation to Visit 
 
Assistant City Manager Anderson said we had visitors from Korea here in April and when they left, extended an 
invitation to the Council, city manager and her to visit Korea.  The item is on the agenda for the Council’s 
consideration at the Korean Mayor’s behest.  She explained the Council may want to wait until the new City 
Manager starts work to consider taking action to visit to Korea. 

2 
 



Interim City Manager Meinert said the Korean visitors left gifts for them.  Meinert said tickets cost about $1100 per 
person right now. 

8.2. Authorization to Attend – Latino Leadership and Policy Summit II, June 26-27, 2015 
 
Interim City Manager Meinert said budgeting allows only for the council to attend the annual conference or one 
other League conference.  Meinert said the Mayor indicated he wants to attend the Latino Leadership and Policy 
Summit instead of the annual conference. 

A motion was made by Vice Mayor Harness, second by Council Member Reynosa, to authorize the Mayor to attend 
the Latino Leadership and Policy Summit. 

AYES:  Reynosa, Smith, Morales, Harness, Thusu 
NOES:  None 
ABSTAIN: None 
ABSENT: None 

8.3. Letter of Support – AB 38 (Eggman) Initial Analysis to Assess Need for New Campus 
 
Interim City Manager Meinert said the City’s letter of support was sent last Monday to legislators and the bill passed 
with only one valley representative voting no. 

8.4. Information Sharing 
 
Mayor Morales said he attended the High School Graduation and was impressed with the grade point average 
students are achieving.   

The Mayor also attended the alternative graduation ceremony.   

COUNCIL COMMENTS 

9.1. Appointment of City Manager and Approval of Contract  
 
Mayor Morales announced that Luis Patlan is the new City Manager for the City of Dinuba. 
 
Luis Patlan addressed the City Council and the citizens.  He announced he is humbled and honored to have been 
selected.  He said he applauds the Council for the meticulous recruitment process and looks forward to working with 
the Council and staff and carrying on the traditions of the City. 
 
BREAK 
 
Mayor Morales declared a break at 6:56 pm. 
 
RECONVENE  
 
Mayor Morales reconvened the meeting at 7:12 pm. 

Interim City Manager Meinert requested that the Council approve the city manager’s contract. 

A motion was made by Council Member Reynosa, second by Council Member Thusu to approve the City Manager’s 
contract. 

3 
 



AYES:  Reynosa, Smith, Morales, Harness, Thusu 
NOES:  None 
ABSTAIN: None 
ABSENT: None 

9.2. Reminder – LNTC Graduation, 5:30 pm; June 11, 2015, Ridge Creek Golf Course 
 
Interim City Manager Meinert reported that the LNTC graduation will be held Thursday evening at the golf course. 
 
9.3. Reminder - Community Volunteers Appreciation Dinner, 6:30 pm; June 16, 2015, Ridge Creek 
 
Interim City Manager Meinert reported that the Community Volunteers Appreciation Dinner will be held on 
Tuesday, June 16 at the golf course.  
 
9.4. Reminder – LOCC South San Joaquin Valley Division Meeting, 6:00 pm;  June 18, 2015, Delano 
 
Interim City Manager Meinert shared that the next meeting of the LOCC South San Joaquin Valley Division meeting 
will be on June 18 at 6:00 pm. 
 
9.5. Information Sharing 
 
Meinert shared that the a Flag Day event will be on Sunday at the Memorial Hall and the Council is invited to attend. 
Meinert shared that the Farm Credit West ground-breaking event will be held Friday at 10:00 am. 

Council Member Smith asked how we can agendize Medina’s concerns for discussion.  A brief discussion followed in 
regard to The Island.  Staff will bring back information concerning the Conditions of Approval at a later date. 

PUBLIC HEARING 
 
10.1. Adoption of Proposed 2015-2016 Budget, Gann Limit and Capital Investment Program 
 a. Gann Limit, Resolution 2015-29 
 
Director Cook presented the Gann Appropriation Limit information.  He gave a brief history and how the limit works.  
He said the City’s spending limit is $16.9 million.  Cook asked that the Council open the public hearing to gather 
public comments in regard to the Gann Limit and following the hearing, that the Council consider and adopt 
Resolution 2015-29. 
 
Mayor Morales opened the public hearing but no comments were brought forward.  
 
A motion was made by Vice Mayor Harness, second by Council Member Smith to adopt Resolution 2015-29. 

AYES:  Reynosa, Smith, Morales, Harness, Thusu 
NOES:  None 
ABSTAIN: None 
ABSENT: None 

 b. 2015-2016 Budget and Capital Investment Program, Resolution 2015-28 
  

4 
 



Director Cook presented the proposed 2015-2016 Budget and Capital Investment Program.  He reviewed the 
changes since the last time the item was discussed with the Council.  Cook requested that the Council consider and 
adopt Resolution 2015-29 after the public hearing. 

Mayor Morales opened the hearing and closed it with no comments brought forward from the public. 

A motion was made by Council Member Smith, second by Vice Harness, to adopt Resolution 2015-29 as presented. 

AYES:  Reynosa, Smith, Morales, Harness, Thusu 
NOES:  None 
ABSTAIN: None 
ABSENT: None 

CITY ATTORNEY 
 
11.1. Closed Session Conference with Legal Counsel: Anticipated Litigation 
 
No action was taken. 

11.2. Closed Session Conference with Legal Counsel: Existing Litigation, City of Dinuba v. Thusu 
 
No action was taken. 

 
11.3. Information Sharing 

None 

CITY MANAGER 

12.1. Sale of City Water 
  
Interim City Manager Meinert reported this is a request from Tulare County to sell water to Tulare County for use in 
areas of the county where water is scarce pursuant to a mutual aid request by the County’s Office of Emergency 
Services. 
 
Meinert referred to Engineer Uota’s report about the City’s water.  He requested that the Council not take action at 
this time but that they revisit the item in the fall when it can be reconsidered  once the summer months have 
passed. 
 
A motion was made by Council Member Smith, second by Vice Mayor Harness, to take no action at this time 
concerning the request for mutual aid and bring the item back to the Council for reconsideration in the fall. 

AYES:  Reynosa, Smith, Morales, Harness, Thusu 
NOES:  None 
ABSTAIN: None 
ABSENT: None 

12.2. Information Sharing 

None 

 
5 
 



ENGINEERING AND PLANNING SERVICES 

13.1. Update - El Monte Way Widening Project 
 
Engineer Uota reported the information in regard to the El Monte Way Widening Project. 
 
13.2. Information Sharing 

Engineer Uota reported there is activity at the Sonic site on El Monte Way after several months of waiting for the 
project to begin.   

FINANCE SERVICES 

14.1. Information Sharing 
 
None 

FIRE SERVICES 

15.1. Information Sharing 
 
Chief Thompson reported that the fire which occurred yesterday displaced 5 people.  He reported the fire originated 
in the dryer. 
 
PARKS AND COMMUNITY SERVICES 
  
16.1. Information Sharing 
 
Director Carrillo shared the Cruise Night event was held on Friday night and the car show was on Saturday.  He said 
it went well and the participants liked the new location of the car show. 
 
He reported that the Summer Night Lights program will begin this Friday. 
 
The summer fun in the park program and the aquatics program began on Monday. 
 
Carrillo reported staff is working on the Independence Day event. 

POLICE SERVICES 

17.1. Authorization to Conduct the National Night Out Event, Exclusive Use of Entertainment Plaza and 
 Request for Street Closure, August 4, 2015  
  
Lt. Son requested authorization to conduct the National Night Out Event on August 4, 2015, exclusive use of the 
Entertainment Plaza and for the street closure.   
 
A motion was made by Council Member Thusu, second by Council Member Smith, to authorize the National Night 
Out Event on August 4, 2015, exclusive use of the Entertainment Plaza and for the street closure.   

AYES:  Reynosa, Smith, Morales, Harness, Thusu 
NOES:  None 

6 
 



ABSTAIN: None 
ABSENT: None 

Chief Popovich added that the Fire Department will be participating in the National Night Out event barbecueing 
hotdogs. 
 
17.2. 2012-2014 Crime Statistics 
  
Chief Popovich shared crime statistics for the past 3 years.  The Council discussed the crime statistics. 
 
Chief Popovich stated the item is merely informational. 
 
17.3. Proposed Consolidation of Police Advisory Commission and Citizens Oversight Committee (Measure  
 F) - Public Safety Commission, Ordinance 2015-06, First Reading, Read Title, Waive Reading in Full 
  
Chief Popovich presented information in regard to the proposed Public Safety Commission.  Chief Popovich 
requested that the City Council consider and adopt Ordinance 2015-06 combining the Police Advisory Commission 
and Measure F Citizens Oversight Committee to create a Public Safety Commission. 

The Police Advisory Commission was established in 1999 by City Ordinance 99-4. The Commission has a total of 12 
members, 2 at large and 2 for each district, all appointed by each of the five (5) City Council Members. The Police 
Advisory Commission has numerous duties and responsibilites, but its main purpose is to receive and, at its 
discretion, investigate allegations of police misconduct as well as make recommendations to the City Manager with 
changes to policies, procedures and regulations related to the Commission’s duties and responsibilites.  The 
Commission currently has six (6) active appointed members and six (6) vacancies. They are scheduled to meet once a 
month but oftentimes are unable to hold an official meeting due to a lack of quorum.  

The Measure F Citizens Oversight Committee was formed in 2005 as a result of a ¾ of cent sales tax initiative. The 
initiative specifically required the establishment of a citizens oversight body to ensure that Measure F funds are 
spent for their intended purpose.  Currently the Committee meets quartely and reviews all expenditures related to 
the sales tax received. The Committee consists of five (5) members, each appointed by a Council Member.  

At the March 10, 2015 City Council work session, the Council suggested combining the Police Advisory Commission 
and Citizens Oversight Committee into a single commission. It was also suggested that this new commission 
encompass public safety as a whole, including the Fire Department. It was thought that this new commission would 
include a total of seven (7) members, five (5) appointed at the recommendation of each City Council Member and 
two (2) at large members appointed by the Council that live within the Dinuba Unified School District boundaries, 
and to conduct their meetings on a quarterly basis, most likley in the evening.    

The Public Safety Commission would be actively involved with community concerns regarding the conduct of the 
Police and Fire Departments. The commission would act as an alternative method for complaints and concerns. The 
Commission would also offer input regarding services or programs that would enhance the public safety services 
provided to the public. In addition, the Commission would be actively involved in reviewing the revenue and 
expenditures  generated from the Measure F sales tax initiative that was voted on and passed by the citizens of 
Dinuba in 2005 and be integral in developing the expenditure plan for the next ten years.  In order to provide 
maximum public availability, it’s proposed the new Commission meet at 6pm on the first Tuesday of every third 
month. 
 

7 
 



Interim City Manager Meinert asked the Council to approve the introduction and first reading of the ordinance.   
 
Deputy Clerk Barkley read the title of Ordinance 2015-06 into the record. 
 
A motion was made by Vice Mayor Harness, second by Council Member Thusu, to approve the introduction and first 
reading of the ordinance.   

AYES:  Reynosa, Smith, Morales, Harness, Thusu 
NOES:  None 
ABSTAIN: None 
ABSENT: None 

17.4. Information Sharing 
 
None 

PUBLIC WORKS 
 
18.1. Action of the Planning Commission, June 2, 2015 
  
Director Beltran shared the action of the Planning Commission.  
18.2. Information Sharing 
 
Beltran reported that staff is actively working on water conservation publicity. 
 
The meeting adjourned to closed session at 8:06 pm. 
 
CLOSED SESSION 
 
19.1. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL: ANTICIPATED LITIGATION 
 Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to subdivision (b) of Section 54956.9: 
 Number of Cases: (ONE (1) CASE) 
 
No action was taken. 
 
19.2. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL: EXISTING LITIGATION 

(Paragraph (1) of subdivision (d) of Section 54956.9) 
Number of Cases:  (ONE (1) CASE) 

 Name of Case:  City of Dinuba v. Thusu 

 
No action was taken. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 

The meeting adjourned at 9:26 pm. 

 

8 
 



_____________________________ 
Emilio Morales, Mayor 

 

         ATTEST: 

 

_____________________________________ 
Linda Barkley, Deputy City Clerk 

 

 

9 
 



 
ORDINANCE NO. 2015-06 

 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF DINUBA AMENDING TITLE 2, DELETING 
CHAPTER 2.34 AND ADDITON OF CHAPTER 2.36 
ESTABLISHING A PUBLIC SAFETY COMMISSION 
AND PROVIDING FOR THE ENACTMENT AND 
PUBLICATION THEREOF. 
 

   

  WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Dinuba has determined that 
there is a need to amend the code to consolidate and merge the Police Advisory 
Commission and the Measure F Oversight Committee into a combined Public Safety 
Commission; and  
 
  WHEREAS, consolidation and merging will be more economic to the 
community and will not compromise or diminish the level of services to the residents; 
and 
 

            WHEREAS, the proposed amendment is in the best interest of the 
residents of the City of Dinuba 
 
    NOW, THEREFORE, The City Council of the City of 
Dinuba does hereby ordain as follows: 
 

Section I: Title 2, Chapter 2.34 is hereby deleted in its’ entirety. 
 
Section II:      Title  2 of the Dinuba Municipal Code is amended by the 

addition of Chapter 2.36 and as amended, shall read as follows: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Chapter 2.36 
PUBLIC SAFETY  COMMISSION 

Sections: 

2.36.010    Creation, powers and duties. 

2.36.020    Appointment and qualifications. 

2.36.030    Vacancies. 

2.36.040    Members—Terms. 

2.36.050    Removal of appointed members-Procedures. 

2.36.060    Removal of appointed members-Causes. 

2.36.070    Meeting and adoption of rules. 

2.36.080    Meeting—Time and place. 

2.36.090    Compensation. 

2.36.100    Rules and regulations. 

2.36.110    Duties and responsibilities. 

2.36.120    Abstention from voting. 

2.36.130    Election of chairperson and vice chairperson. 

2.36.010 Creation, powers and duties. 

Pursuant to the City Charter of the city of Dinuba, a public safety commission is created 
for the city, and shall have the powers and duties as provided for in this chapter.  

2.36.020 Appointment and qualifications. 

The public safety commission shall have seven members appointed in accordance with 
the provisions of this chapter. Five of such members shall be appointed from each of the 
city’s voting districts and two members shall be appointed at large. An appointed member 
from a city voting district shall be a resident of the voting district from which he/she is 
appointed. An appointed member at large shall be appointed from within the Dinuba 
Unified school district boundaries as currently set or as subsequently amended. If any 
appointed district member of the commission subsequently changes permanent residence 
to a place outside of the voting district, then said position shall become automatically 

http://www.codepublishing.com/ca/Dinuba/html/dinuba02/Dinuba0234.html%232.34.010
http://www.codepublishing.com/ca/Dinuba/html/dinuba02/Dinuba0234.html%232.34.020
http://www.codepublishing.com/ca/Dinuba/html/dinuba02/Dinuba0234.html%232.34.030
http://www.codepublishing.com/ca/Dinuba/html/dinuba02/Dinuba0234.html%232.34.040
http://www.codepublishing.com/ca/Dinuba/html/dinuba02/Dinuba0234.html%232.34.050
http://www.codepublishing.com/ca/Dinuba/html/dinuba02/Dinuba0234.html%232.34.060
http://www.codepublishing.com/ca/Dinuba/html/dinuba02/Dinuba0234.html%232.34.070
http://www.codepublishing.com/ca/Dinuba/html/dinuba02/Dinuba0234.html%232.34.080
http://www.codepublishing.com/ca/Dinuba/html/dinuba02/Dinuba0234.html%232.34.090
http://www.codepublishing.com/ca/Dinuba/html/dinuba02/Dinuba0234.html%232.34.100
http://www.codepublishing.com/ca/Dinuba/html/dinuba02/Dinuba0234.html%232.34.110
http://www.codepublishing.com/ca/Dinuba/html/dinuba02/Dinuba0234.html%232.34.120
http://www.codepublishing.com/ca/Dinuba/html/dinuba02/Dinuba0234.html%232.34.130


vacant and shall be filled as any other vacancy. If any appointed, at-large member of the 
commission subsequently changes permanent residence to a place outside of the Dinuba 
Unified school district boundaries, or changes permanent residence to a place outside the 
school district boundaries, said position shall become automatically vacant and shall be 
filled as any other vacancy. No person who is an immediate family member of a city 
council member, city official, city employee, or a member of the Dinuba citizens’ 
voluntary patrol can serve as a commission member. For the purposes of this chapter, an 
“immediate family member” shall be defined as a relative within the second degree.  

2.36.030 Vacancies. 

Should a vacancy occur otherwise than by expiration of term, it shall be filled by 
appointment for the unexpired portion of the term. The vacancy shall be filled by 
appointment by the city council member who appointed the member to the commission 
that is vacating said position. If the member that is vacating the position is the member 
elected at large, then the city council, by majority vote, shall fill that vacancy.  

2.36.040 Members—Terms. 

Of the members of the commission first appointed three members shall be appointed for a 
term of two years and four members shall be appointed for a term of three years. Their 
successors shall be appointed for a period of three years.  

2.36.050 Removal of appointed members Procedures. 

Any appointed member of the commission may be removed by any of the following: 

A.    The appointing official, subject to the approval of the legislative body; or 

B.    A simple majority vote of the legislative body.  

2.36.060 Removal of appointed members Causes. 

A member of the commission shall be removed if any of the following events occur: 

A.    If any appointed commission member is absent without permission of the 
chairperson thereof, from three regular meetings consecutively from the last regular 
meeting that the appointed commission member attended; or 

B.    If any appointed commission member is convicted of a crime of moral turpitude. 

C.    The city council may terminate any appointment at any time upon its own motion. 

2.36.070 Meeting and adoption of rules. 



The commission shall elect as its chairperson and vice chairperson from among the 
appointed members for a term of one year, and subject to all other provisions of law, may 
create and fill such other offices as it may determine. The commission will hold one 
regular meeting per month, unless determined otherwise by the chairperson. The 
commission shall hold such other meetings as necessary to fulfill its purpose. The 
commission shall keep a record of its resolutions, transactions, findings, and 
determinations.  

2.36.080 Meeting—Time and place. 

At the first meeting of the commission, the commission shall set by resolution the day 
and time of each regular meeting to be held at a place within the jurisdiction of the city of 
Dinuba, California. 

2.36.090 Compensation. 

The appointed members of the commission shall receive no compensation as commission 
members; but the city may reimburse expenses on behalf of the commission members in 
order for them to fulfill their duties under this chapter.  

2.36.100 Rules and regulations. 

Where there are no existing rules or regulations, rules and regulations for the conduct of 
meeting of the city council for the city of Dinuba shall apply when not in conflict with 
the purposes of this commission. Where none of these rules, and except where modified 
by any other rules adopted by the commission, the Roberts Rules of Order shall apply. 
All acts and decisions, rules and recommendations of the commission shall be subject to 
the approval of the city manager.  

2.36.110 Duties and responsibilities. 

The public safety commission shall: 

A.    Receive and administrate all allegations of misconduct of any public safety official, 
with emphasis on excessive force, false arrests, complaints of discrimination, and/or 
sexual harassment; 

B.    Recommend modifications, deletions, and additions to rules and regulations for the 
purpose of advising the city manager as to public safety procedures, regulations, and 
policies; 

C.    To recommend to the city manager such changes to policies, procedures, and 
regulations regarding the commission’s duties and responsibilities as necessary in the 
commission’s discretion; 



D.    To promulgate rules and regulations to ensure confidentiality of the information and 
materials that are within the commission’s jurisdiction; 

E.     Review and make decisions regarding the expenditure of Measure “F” funds:  

F.       Perform all other functions necessary to perform the citizen oversight on Measure 
“F” funds.  

2.36.120 Abstention from voting. 

A commission member shall abstain from voting in the following situations: 

A.    Where the commission member has not heard all of the evidence presented at a 
hearing or any continued hearing/meeting or otherwise, unless the commission member 
has read a transcript, tape, or written record of the previously introduced evidence; 

B.    If the commission member has any financial or other interest in the matter; 

C.    If the commission member is a relative within the second degree of any sworn 
officer who is the subject of any investigation by the commission.  

2.36.130 Election of chairperson and vice chairperson. 

There shall be an election held by the members of the commission on an annual basis 
based on the city’s fiscal year, to wit: July 1st through June 30th to elect the chairperson 
and vice chairperson of the commission to one-year terms. Election of the chairperson 
and vice chairperson shall be determined by majority vote. 

 Section III:  If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase, or portion of this 
ordinance is for any reason held to be invalid or unconstitutional by the decision of any 
court of competent jurisdiction, such decision shall not affect the validity of the remaining 
portions of the ordinance.  The City Council hereby declares, and has adopted, the ordinance 
and each section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase, or portion thereof, irrespective of the 
fact that any one or more sections, subsections, sentences, clauses, phrases, or portions to be 
declared invalid or unconstitutional.   
 
 Section IV: Effective date and publication. 
  Before the expiration of twenty (20) days after its adoption, a summary of 
this ordinance prepared by the City Attorney shall be published once in The Dinuba 
Sentinel, a newspaper of general circulation, published in the City of Dinuba.  This 
ordinance shall take effect and be enforced thirty (30) days from and after the date of its 
passage.   
 
/// 
 
/// 



/// 
 
/// 
 
  The foregoing Ordinance is hereby passed, adopted and approved by City 
Council of the City of Dinuba on this ________ day of _________________, 2015, by the 
following vote: 
 
AYES: 
 
NOES: 
 
ABSENT:                                      
        
MAYOR OF THE CITY OF DINUBA 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Emilio Morales 
 
ATTEST: 
 
________________________                             
CITY CLERK 
 



 
 

 
 

 

City Council Report 
 

City Council Meeting: June 23, 2015 
Department: Public Works Services 

 

To:   Daniel L. Meinert,  Interim City Manager 

From:  Dean K. Uota P.E., City Engineer 
  By: Elva Patino, Fiscal Analyst II 
  Ph: 559.591.5924 
  Email: duota@dinuba.ca.gov 

Subject:   Notice of Completion– Dinuba Police Station Remodel Project 

RECOMMENDED ACTION 

It is recommended that the City Council accept the subject Project as complete and authorize the City 
Engineer to file the Notice of Completion.  

BACKGROUND  

The Dinuba Police Station Remodel Project consisted of the interior improvement of a previously 
unimproved portion of the existing building consisting of approximately 2,580 S.F. This area had 
previously been used as a storage and is located in the south-west corner of the facility.  

Bid advertisement was initiated on January 16, 2014 and bids were opened on March 13, 2014. The City 
received eight (8) bids from potential contractors. On March 25, 2015 City Council awarded the 
construction contract to  MPI Prime Construction Inc. as the lowest responsive bidder in the amount of 
$209,000.00.  

DISCUSSION 

Construction consisted of three new offices, a multi-purpose room, armory, associated circulation 
spaces, expansion of the existing evidence room and modifications to the existing adjacent spaces to 
accommodate the proposed interior improvement.  The improvements also included the relocation of a 
file storage system and the installation of a non-rated interior storefront partition and door at the Police 
Chief’s secretarial entry area. 

The final inspection of the Project was performed by the Building Official and Associate Engineer on 
April 17, 2015. MPI Construction Inc. had satisfactorily completed all the work per the Plans and 
Specifications. In order to complete the Project six (6) Contract Change Orders were executed, which 
increased the Contract amount by $9,653 (see Exhibit A). Therefore, the total construction contract 
amount was $228,306. This Project was funded with Measure F funds.  

 



MPI Construction Inc. has received payment in full for their work on the Project with the exception of a 
5% retention.  The retention payment will not be released  to MPI Construction Inc., as the City has 
received five (5) Stop Payment Notices from the following subcontractors/Suppliers: 
 

• San Joaquin Glass Company 
• Robinson’s Interiors 
• Signs of Success 
• Graybar Electric 
• Pyramid Systems Inc. 
 

The Surety Bond Company for MPI Construction Inc. is Allegheny Casualty Company. The Bonding 
company and the City Attorney have reached an agreement, with indemnification for the City, to release 
said MPI retention to Allegheny Casualty Company, who will be solely responsible for payment to the 
sub-contractors that submitted stop payment notices.     
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT 

There is no cost to the City associated with filing a Notice of Completion. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

2 
 



      EXHIBIT A 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

3 
 

Contract amount $209,000 

CCO Regards Contract Price Decrease Increase
Updated Contract 

Cost

1 Installation of 2 receptacles rewiring 209,000.00$       -$               7,495.00$       216,495.00$             

2 demo drywall, install FRP, gypsum board, plumbing, electrical 216,495.00$       2,569.00$       219,064.00$             

3 demo decrease, electrical, increase tack board 219,064.00$       263.00$        643.00$           219,444.00$             

4 install frame and metal door 219,444.00$       975.00$           220,419.00$             

5 removal of furniture rooms 113,114 & 115 secure 220,419.00$       990.00$           221,409.00$             

6 Replacement hardware for PD keyway 221,409.00$       2,756.00$    218,653.00$             

3,019.00$    12,672.00$     

Police Department Expansion
Change Order Tracking Sheet 



 
EXHIBIT B 

RECORDING REQUESTED 
AND RETURN TO: 
 
CITY OF DINUBA 
PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 
405 E. EL MONTE WAY 
DINUBA, CA 93618 
 
No Fee per Government Code 6103 

 
 

N O T I C E   O F   C O M P L E T I O N 
 
NOTICE IS HERE BY GIVEN: 
 
 1. That the City of Dinuba, a Municipal Corporation, whose address is 405 E. El Monte 
Way, Dinuba, California, is the owner of the real property, public works or structure hereinafter 
described. 
 
 2. That on the 17th of April, 2015, a work of improvements on real property hereinafter 
described was completed pursuant to a Contract to which Chapter 5 of Part I of Division 5, of the Public 
Contract Code applies. 
 
 3. That the name of the Contractor who performed said work of improvements pursuant to 
said Contract with the City of Dinuba is MPI Construction Inc. P.O. Box 4195, Visalia CA 93278  Surety 
Bond by Allegheny Casualty Company, One Newark Center, Newark, NJ 07102. 
 

4. That the real property or public works or structure is described as follows: 
 

City of Dinuba 
P o l i c e  S t a t i o n  R e m o d e l  P r o j e c t  

6 8 0  S o u t h  A l t a  A v e . ,  D i n u b a ,  C A  
 

Construction consisted of three new offices, a multi-purpose room, armory, associated circulation 
spaces, expansion of the existing evidence room and modifications to the existing adjacent spaces to 
accommodate this proposed interior improvement, relocation of the existing file storage system and 

the installation of a non-rated interior storefront partition and door at the entrance of the south 
eastern area of the building. 

 
5. That the Nature of the owner’s interest or estate is: In Fee 

 
 
Dated: ___________________________, 2015              

 
CITY OF DINUBA 

       A Municipal Corporation 
        

 
By _________________________________ 

        Dean K. Uota, P.E., City Engineer 

4 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA ) 
    ) SS 
COUNTY OF TULARE ) 
 
Subscribed and sworn to (or affirmed) before me this _____ day of _______________, 2015, by 
Dean K. Uota, P.E., City Engineer of the City of Dinuba, a Municipal Corporation, proved to me 
on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the person who appeared before me. 
 
        
 
_______________________________________ 
Notary Public in and for the County of Tulare, 
State of California 
 
Commission Expires:____________________  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

A notary public or other officer completing this 
certificate verifies only the identy of the individual 
who signed the document to which this certificate 
is attached, and not the truthfulness, accuracy, or 
validity of that document. 

5 
 



Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   263 - Advantek Benefit Administrators
6/12/15 Funding request Paid by Check #4022 06/12/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 37,154.58

Vendor   263 - Advantek Benefit Administrators Totals Invoices 1 $37,154.58
Vendor   13 - Ameripride Valley Uniform Service
1501390020 Supplies Paid by Check #4024 06/12/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 63.96

Vendor   13 - Ameripride Valley Uniform Service Totals Invoices 1 $63.96
Vendor   94 - California Public Employees Retirement
5/31/15-6/13/15 Contributions Paid by Check #4034 06/11/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 106,466.42

Vendor   94 - California Public Employees Retirement Totals Invoices 1 $106,466.42
Vendor   8 - City of Dinuba
petty cash061115 Supplies Paid by Check #4036 06/11/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 337.18

Vendor   8 - City of Dinuba Totals Invoices 1 $337.18
Vendor   30 - Dinuba Chamber of Commerce
Payment #3 January 2015-March 2015 Paid by Check #3955 06/08/2015 06/12/2015 06/12/2015 06/12/2015 356.69

Vendor   30 - Dinuba Chamber of Commerce Totals Invoices 1 $356.69
Vendor   200 - Dinuba Unified School District
1524 May 2015 lunches Paid by Check #4046 06/08/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 3,200.00

Vendor   200 - Dinuba Unified School District Totals Invoices 1 $3,200.00
Vendor   600 - Timothy Dodd
Reimb2015 Recert Medic Recert Paid by Check #4047 06/09/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 200.00

Vendor   600 - Timothy Dodd Totals Invoices 1 $200.00
Vendor   18 - The Gas Company
029715794596/09 Utilities Paid by Check #4053 06/09/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 14.79
099015580086/09 Utilities Paid by Check #4053 06/09/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 14.79
10954965967 6/9 DVC Gas 5/6 - 6/5/15 Paid by Check #4053 06/09/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 121.92
162015800046/09 Utilities Paid by Check #4053 06/09/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 17.54

Vendor   18 - The Gas Company Totals Invoices 4 $169.04
Vendor   242 - Green Box Rentals, Inc.
33967 Monthly Rental Storage 

Container-Rec Center
Paid by Check #4055 06/11/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 70.69

Vendor   242 - Green Box Rentals, Inc. Totals Invoices 1 $70.69
Vendor   921 - Kings/Tulare Continuum of Care on Homelessness
06052015 Roy Ramirez - Homeless Alliance 

Annual Agency Membership
Paid by Check #3973 06/08/2015 06/12/2015 06/12/2015 06/12/2015 125.00

Vendor   921 - Kings/Tulare Continuum of Care on Homelessness Totals Invoices 1 $125.00

Run by Mayra Sanchez on 06/19/2015 10:55:53 AM Page 1 of 3

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Invoice Date Range 06/08/15 - 06/12/15

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12276','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5132','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12326','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5134','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12361','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5144','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12349','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5146','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12074','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=4861','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12419','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5156','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12340','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5157','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12420','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5163','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12421','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5163','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12302','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5163','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12342','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5163','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12287','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5165','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12173','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=4879','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Vendor   884 - Napa Auto Parts
057716 Acct# 6850 Paid by Check #4064 06/08/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 (66.82)
057718 Acct# 6850 Paid by Check #4064 06/08/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 35.98
059080 Acct# 6850 Paid by Check #4064 06/12/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 15.14

Vendor   884 - Napa Auto Parts Totals Invoices 3 ($15.70)
Vendor   504 - NVB Equipment Inc.
DI64215 PO - Shop Paid by Check #4066 06/08/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 28.99

Vendor   504 - NVB Equipment Inc. Totals Invoices 1 $28.99
Vendor   350 - Ridge Creek DInuba Golf Club 
5/30/15 golf Tulare Kings Hispanic Chamber Paid by Check #3925 06/09/2015 06/09/2015 06/09/2015 06/09/2015 1,000.00

Vendor   350 - Ridge Creek DInuba Golf Club Totals Invoices 1 $1,000.00
Vendor   49 - Tulare County
419 Installation of radio and code 3 

equipment in New Explorers
Paid by Check #4081 06/08/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 8,010.99

Vendor   49 - Tulare County Totals Invoices 1 $8,010.99
Vendor   192 - UNUM Life Insurance Company of America
July 2015 0537123-001 0 -  UNUM Paid by Check #4084 06/09/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 8,114.77

Vendor   192 - UNUM Life Insurance Company of America Totals Invoices 1 $8,114.77
Vendor   359 - Valero Marketing & Supply Company
71076939 6/08 May 2015 Paid by Check #4087 06/08/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 544.06
71077192 060815 Fuel for May 2015 Paid by Check #4086 06/08/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 8,150.85

Vendor   359 - Valero Marketing & Supply Company Totals Invoices 2 $8,694.91
Vendor   Jody Belknap
Reimb. Amb. Pymn D142432 Paid by Check #4089 06/12/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 10.00

Vendor   Jody Belknap Totals Invoices 1 $10.00
Vendor   MARLINA NINA MARTINEZ
216 S Q ST #101 FINAL REFUND 216 S Q ST. #101 

 102611-6798
Paid by Check #4008 06/08/2015 06/12/2015 06/12/2015 06/12/2015 4.15

Vendor   MARLINA NINA MARTINEZ Totals Invoices 1 $4.15
Vendor   Horacio Montemayor
Ref. Amb. pymnt D143759A Paid by Check #4090 06/11/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 99.00

Vendor   Horacio Montemayor Totals Invoices 1 $99.00
Vendor   MARTIN ORTEGA
597 W EL MONTE A FINAL REFUND 597 W EL MONTE 

#A-101991-20410
Paid by Check #4011 06/08/2015 06/12/2015 06/12/2015 06/12/2015 14.90

597 W EL MONTE D FINAL REFUND 597 W EL MONTE 
WAY #D, 101991-20418

Paid by Check #4009 06/08/2015 06/12/2015 06/12/2015 06/12/2015 20.85

Run by Mayra Sanchez on 06/19/2015 10:55:53 AM Page 2 of 3

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Invoice Date Range 06/08/15 - 06/12/15

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12310','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5174','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12311','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5174','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12309','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5174','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12312','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5176','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12189','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=4827','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12353','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5191','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12264','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5194','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12347','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5197','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12323','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5196','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12360','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5199','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12164','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=4914','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12425','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5200','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12158','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=4917','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12169','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=4915','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Vendor   MARTIN ORTEGA
597 W EL MONTE E FINAL REFUND  597 W EL MONTE 

#E
Paid by Check #4010 06/08/2015 06/12/2015 06/12/2015 06/12/2015 6.15

Vendor   MARTIN ORTEGA Totals Invoices 3 $41.90
Vendor   MARTIN ORTEZA
597 W EL MONTE B FINAL REFUND 597 W EL MONTE 

WAY #B
Paid by Check #4012 06/08/2015 06/12/2015 06/12/2015 06/12/2015 20.85

Vendor   MARTIN ORTEZA Totals Invoices 1 $20.85
Vendor   RAFAEL NATALIA SOLORIO, URZUA
843 N Sycamore FINAL REFUND 843 N SYCAMORE 

DR 99891-6074
Paid by Check #4013 06/08/2015 06/12/2015 06/12/2015 06/12/2015 30.43

Vendor   RAFAEL NATALIA SOLORIO, URZUA Totals Invoices 1 $30.43
Vendor   ANGELINA STANFILL
435 N LILLIE AVE FINAL REFUND 435 N LILLIE AVE 

92427-3920
Paid by Check #4014 06/08/2015 06/12/2015 06/12/2015 06/12/2015 23.62

Vendor   ANGELINA STANFILL Totals Invoices 1 $23.62
Vendor   WEST STAR CONSTRUCTION
1527 ODESSA ST FINAL REFUND 1527 ODESSA ST. 

99587-20466
Paid by Check #4015 06/08/2015 06/12/2015 06/12/2015 06/12/2015 73.60

1520 ODESSA ST FINAL REFUND 1520 ODESSA ST. 
99587-20616

Paid by Check #4016 06/08/2015 06/12/2015 06/12/2015 06/12/2015 12.00

1569 ODESSA ST. FINAL REFUND 1569 ODESSA ST. 
 99587-20472

Paid by Check #4017 06/08/2015 06/12/2015 06/12/2015 06/12/2015 82.40

1597 ODESSA ST FINAL REFUND 1597 ODESSA ST  
99587-20476

Paid by Check #4018 06/08/2015 06/12/2015 06/12/2015 06/12/2015 71.40

Vendor   WEST STAR CONSTRUCTION Totals Invoices 4 $239.40

Grand Totals Invoices 35 $174,446.87

Run by Mayra Sanchez on 06/19/2015 10:55:53 AM Page 3 of 3

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Invoice Date Range 06/08/15 - 06/12/15

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12171','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=4916','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12168','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=4918','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12165','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=4919','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12159','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=4920','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12160','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=4921','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12162','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=4922','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12166','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=4923','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12172','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=4924','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   348 - Administrative Solutions, Inc.
81092 Section 125 June 2015 Paid by Check #4021 06/03/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 192.00

Vendor   348 - Administrative Solutions, Inc. Totals Invoices 1 $192.00
Vendor   263 - Advantek Benefit Administrators
5/22/15 Funding request Paid by Check #4022 05/22/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 57,538.07
1506 0011 June 2015 Paid by Check #4022 05/26/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 56,207.00
5/29/15 Funding request Paid by Check #4022 05/29/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 71,602.97
6/05/2015 Funding request Paid by Check #4022 06/05/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 67,957.36
6/12/15 Funding request Paid by Check #4022 06/12/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 37,154.58

Vendor   263 - Advantek Benefit Administrators Totals Invoices 5 $290,459.98
Vendor   522 - Allstar Towing
31742 U-05 Paid by Check #4023 06/02/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 55.00

Vendor   522 - Allstar Towing Totals Invoices 1 $55.00
Vendor   13 - Ameripride Valley Uniform Service
1501390020 Supplies Paid by Check #4024 06/12/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 63.96

Vendor   13 - Ameripride Valley Uniform Service Totals Invoices 1 $63.96
Vendor   351 - Anthem Blue Cross
141A751935/31/15 Contractual Paid by Check #4025 05/31/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 315.72
680A729155/31/15 Contractual Paid by Check #4026 05/31/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 396.08
730A755835/31/15 Contractual Paid by Check #4027 05/31/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 514.32

Vendor   351 - Anthem Blue Cross Totals Invoices 3 $1,226.12
Vendor   17 - AT&T
25012719616/01 Telephone Paid by Check #4028 06/01/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 72.53
23434119346/02 Telephone Paid by Check #4029 06/02/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 67.97

Vendor   17 - AT&T Totals Invoices 2 $140.50
Vendor   40 - Richard Leroy Barkley
July 2015 Warehouse Lease - July 2015 Paid by Check #4030 07/01/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 2,500.00

Vendor   40 - Richard Leroy Barkley Totals Invoices 1 $2,500.00
Vendor   376 - BCS Consulting
20179 IT Consulting & Maintenance - 

May 2015
Paid by Check #4031 06/07/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 4,684.98

Vendor   376 - BCS Consulting Totals Invoices 1 $4,684.98
Vendor   103 - BSN Sports
96966150 Cold Packs-Youth Sports Paid by Check #4032 05/28/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/05/2015 06/19/2015 234.90

Vendor   103 - BSN Sports Totals Invoices 1 $234.90

Run by Mayra Sanchez on 06/19/2015 10:58:38 AM Page 1 of 10

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 06/15/15 - 06/19/15

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12234','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5131','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12236','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5132','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12235','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5132','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12237','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5132','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12238','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5132','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12276','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5132','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12319','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5133','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12326','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5134','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12401','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5135','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12402','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5136','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12403','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5137','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12359','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5138','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12358','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5139','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12281','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5140','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12280','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5141','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12283','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5142','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Vendor   335 - California Fire Chief's Association
7/15 - 6/16 Thompson Annual Membership Paid by Check #4033 07/01/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 250.00

Vendor   335 - California Fire Chief's Association Totals Invoices 1 $250.00
Vendor   94 - California Public Employees Retirement
5/31/15-6/13/15 Contributions Paid by Check #4034 06/11/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 106,466.42

Vendor   94 - California Public Employees Retirement Totals Invoices 1 $106,466.42
Vendor   44 - Central Valley Lock & Safe
45481 DVC "L" street door (not locking) Paid by Check #4035 05/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 125.00

Vendor   44 - Central Valley Lock & Safe Totals Invoices 1 $125.00
Vendor   8 - City of Dinuba
petty cash061115 Supplies Paid by Check #4036 06/11/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 337.18

Vendor   8 - City of Dinuba Totals Invoices 1 $337.18
Vendor   239 - City of Fresno 
RTC0001373 Travel & Training Paid by Check #4037 01/15/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 473.00
RTC0001651 Travel & Training Paid by Check #4037 06/03/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 244.00
RTC0001652 Travel & Training Paid by Check #4037 06/03/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 244.00

Vendor   239 - City of Fresno Totals Invoices 3 $961.00
Vendor   923 - City of Tulare
SSJVD Meeting SSJVD Mngr lunch 4/15/15 Paid by Check #4038 04/15/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 12.00

Vendor   923 - City of Tulare Totals Invoices 1 $12.00
Vendor   238 - Clyde Stevenson Electrical 
M14611 May 2015 Paid by Check #4039 06/02/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 35.00

Vendor   238 - Clyde Stevenson Electrical Totals Invoices 1 $35.00
Vendor   170 - Comcast
0000668 5/27/15 Communications Paid by Check #4040 05/27/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 .05
0002763 5/27/15 Communications Paid by Check #4040 05/27/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 133.98
0181138 5/27/15 Communications Paid by Check #4040 05/27/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 141.41
0135597 6/2/15 Communications Paid by Check #4040 06/02/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 254.99
0160181 6/7/15 Communications Paid by Check #4040 06/07/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 138.43

Vendor   170 - Comcast Totals Invoices 5 $668.86
Vendor   919 - Danny Z Productions
061915 SNL Entertainment Band for 

6/19/15
Paid by Check #4041 05/28/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 05/28/2015 06/19/2015 600.00

Vendor   919 - Danny Z Productions Totals Invoices 1 $600.00

Run by Mayra Sanchez on 06/19/2015 10:58:38 AM Page 2 of 10

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 06/15/15 - 06/19/15

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12352','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5143','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12361','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5144','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12271','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5145','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12349','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5146','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12339','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5147','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12345','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5147','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12346','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5147','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12320','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5148','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12348','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5149','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12362','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5150','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12363','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5150','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12436','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5150','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12364','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5150','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12365','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5150','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12369','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5151','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Vendor   819 - Datalux Corporation
46198 Computer for 6th unit Paid by Check #4042 05/27/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 5,165.82

Vendor   819 - Datalux Corporation Totals Invoices 1 $5,165.82
Vendor   85 - Dinuba Lions Club
June 2015 Dues & Subscriptions Paid by Check #4043 06/16/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 141.00

Vendor   85 - Dinuba Lions Club Totals Invoices 1 $141.00
Vendor   308 - Dinuba Rotary Club
1957 D. James Meals Paid by Check #4044 05/31/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 50.00
1959 dinuba rotary Dean Paid by Check #4045 05/31/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 50.00

Vendor   308 - Dinuba Rotary Club Totals Invoices 2 $100.00
Vendor   200 - Dinuba Unified School District
1524 May 2015 lunches Paid by Check #4046 06/08/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 3,200.00

Vendor   200 - Dinuba Unified School District Totals Invoices 1 $3,200.00
Vendor   600 - Timothy Dodd
Reimb2015 Recert Medic Recert Paid by Check #4047 06/09/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 200.00

Vendor   600 - Timothy Dodd Totals Invoices 1 $200.00
Vendor   360 - Dokken Engineering
29019 Dokken Ave. 416 Widening 

Project 
Paid by Check #4048 06/04/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 880.00

Vendor   360 - Dokken Engineering Totals Invoices 1 $880.00
Vendor   181 - Dooley Enterprises Inc.
51448 Supplies Paid by Check #4049 05/26/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 2,055.38

Vendor   181 - Dooley Enterprises Inc. Totals Invoices 1 $2,055.38
Vendor   280 - Entersect
515EP31191 Professional Services Paid by Check #4050 05/31/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 79.00

Vendor   280 - Entersect Totals Invoices 1 $79.00
Vendor   36 - Ewing Irrigation Products
9792875 Beautification Program-supplies Paid by Check #4051 06/04/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/10/2015 06/19/2015 134.44
9792876 Beautification Supplies Paid by Check #4051 06/04/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/11/2015 06/19/2015 58.30
9792877 Operating Supplies Paid by Check #4051 06/04/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/11/2015 06/19/2015 51.44
9800473 Irrigation Repair Paid by Check #4051 06/05/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/11/2015 06/19/2015 110.23

Vendor   36 - Ewing Irrigation Products Totals Invoices 4 $354.41
Vendor   825 - G & K Services, Co.
1258124455 Fire Dept Paid by Check #4052 05/07/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 84.81
1258124456 City Hall Paid by Check #4052 05/07/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 34.86

Run by Mayra Sanchez on 06/19/2015 10:58:38 AM Page 3 of 10

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 06/15/15 - 06/19/15

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12354','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5152','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12367','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5153','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12272','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5154','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12304','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5155','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12419','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5156','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12340','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5157','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12303','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5158','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12328','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5159','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12334','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5160','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12292','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5161','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12285','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5161','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12284','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5161','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12286','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5161','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12370','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5162','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12371','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5162','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Vendor   825 - G & K Services, Co.
1258124457 Parks Paid by Check #4052 05/07/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 71.60
1258124458 PW Facility Paid by Check #4052 05/07/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 56.77
1258124459 Fleet maintenance Paid by Check #4052 05/07/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 138.44
1258124461 Wastewater Paid by Check #4052 05/07/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 72.77
1258127013 Fire Dept Office Paid by Check #4052 05/14/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 15.44
1258127014 Fire Dept Paid by Check #4052 05/14/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 84.81
1258127015 City Hall Paid by Check #4052 05/14/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 34.86
1258127016 Parks Paid by Check #4052 05/14/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 71.60
1258127017 PW Facility Paid by Check #4052 05/14/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 56.77
1258127018 Fleet maintenance Paid by Check #4052 05/14/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 138.44
1258127019 Transit Paid by Check #4052 05/14/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 57.50
1258127021 Vocational Center Paid by Check #4052 05/14/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 42.20
1258127022 Wastewater Paid by Check #4052 05/14/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 72.77
1258129616 Fire Dept Paid by Check #4052 05/21/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 84.81
1258129617 City Hall Paid by Check #4052 05/21/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 34.86
1258129618 Parks Paid by Check #4052 05/21/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 71.60
1258129619 PW Facility Paid by Check #4052 05/21/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 56.77
1258129620 Fleet maintenance Paid by Check #4052 05/21/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 139.43
1258129622 Wastewater Paid by Check #4052 05/21/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 72.77
1258132172 City Hall Paid by Check #4052 05/21/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 34.86
1258132170 Fire Dept Office Paid by Check #4052 05/28/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 15.44
1258132171 Fire Dept Paid by Check #4052 05/28/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 84.81
1258132173 Parks Paid by Check #4052 05/28/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 71.60
1258132174 PW Facility Paid by Check #4052 05/28/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 56.77
1258132175 Fleet maintenance Paid by Check #4052 05/28/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 139.43
1258132176 Transit Paid by Check #4052 05/28/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 54.20
1258132178 Vocational Center Paid by Check #4052 05/28/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 42.20
1258132179 Wastewater Paid by Check #4052 05/28/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 72.77

Vendor   825 - G & K Services, Co. Totals Invoices 30 $2,065.96
Vendor   18 - The Gas Company
029715794596/09 Utilities Paid by Check #4053 06/09/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 14.79
099015580086/09 Utilities Paid by Check #4053 06/09/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 14.79
10954965967 6/9 DVC Gas 5/6 - 6/5/15 Paid by Check #4053 06/09/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 121.92
162015800046/09 Utilities Paid by Check #4053 06/09/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 17.54

Vendor   18 - The Gas Company Totals Invoices 4 $169.04
Vendor   712 - Golden State Overnight
2828782 Communications Paid by Check #4054 05/31/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 31.61

Vendor   712 - Golden State Overnight Totals Invoices 1 $31.61

Run by Mayra Sanchez on 06/19/2015 10:58:38 AM Page 4 of 10

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 06/15/15 - 06/19/15

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12372','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5162','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12373','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5162','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12374','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5162','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12375','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5162','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12376','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5162','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12377','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5162','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12378','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5162','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12379','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5162','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12380','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5162','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12381','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5162','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12382','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5162','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12383','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5162','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12384','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5162','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12385','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5162','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12386','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5162','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12387','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5162','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12388','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5162','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12389','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5162','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12390','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5162','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12393','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5162','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12391','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5162','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12392','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5162','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12394','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5162','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12395','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5162','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12397','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5162','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12398','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5162','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12399','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5162','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12400','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5162','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12420','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5163','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12421','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5163','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12302','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5163','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12342','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5163','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12422','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5164','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Vendor   242 - Green Box Rentals, Inc.
33967 Monthly Rental Storage 

Container-Rec Center
Paid by Check #4055 06/11/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 70.69

Vendor   242 - Green Box Rentals, Inc. Totals Invoices 1 $70.69
Vendor   379 - Guardian EMS Products
5590038 Supplies Paid by Check #4056 04/03/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 432.48
5602088 Supplies Paid by Check #4056 05/27/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 703.54
5603737 Supplies Paid by Check #4056 06/03/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 216.42

Vendor   379 - Guardian EMS Products Totals Invoices 3 $1,352.44
Vendor   380 - Hawthorne Enterprises
July 2015 FY 15/16 Paid by Check #4057 07/01/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 915.00

Vendor   380 - Hawthorne Enterprises Totals Invoices 1 $915.00
Vendor   139 - Henry Schein Inc.
20228401 Supplies Paid by Check #4058 06/02/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 262.84

Vendor   139 - Henry Schein Inc. Totals Invoices 1 $262.84
Vendor   883 - iQuick PC Support LLC
9954 Supplies Paid by Check #4059 05/12/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 133.21

Vendor   883 - iQuick PC Support LLC Totals Invoices 1 $133.21
Vendor   922 - James G Palmer Appraisals, Inc.
3098 DVC Complex Appraisal Paid by Check #4060 06/01/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 3,500.00

Vendor   922 - James G Palmer Appraisals, Inc. Totals Invoices 1 $3,500.00
Vendor   184 - Maximus
102452.01.06-003 Contractual Paid by Check #4061 05/31/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 1,560.00

Vendor   184 - Maximus Totals Invoices 1 $1,560.00
Vendor   37 - Midtown Sports Inc.
0014803-0 Youth Sports Equipment Paid by Check #4062 05/06/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 2,915.83

Vendor   37 - Midtown Sports Inc. Totals Invoices 1 $2,915.83
Vendor   160 - MidValley Publishing Inc.
0290357-IN Display Ad-Dinuba Rummage Sale Paid by Check #4063 04/02/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 187.50
0290811-IN Proposal Ridge Creek Paid by Check #4063 04/02/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 204.00
0290741-IN Spring Cleanup Ad Paid by Check #4063 04/16/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 450.00
0290473-IN Spring Cleanup Ad Paid by Check #4063 04/23/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 360.00
0290813-in Mid Valley CIP Pub Hearing Paid by Check #4063 04/23/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 76.50
0290814-IN Mid Valley Pub Not Prop Rev Paid by Check #4063 04/30/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 297.50

Vendor   160 - MidValley Publishing Inc. Totals Invoices 6 $1,575.50

Run by Mayra Sanchez on 06/19/2015 10:58:38 AM Page 5 of 10

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 06/15/15 - 06/19/15

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12287','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5165','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12337','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5166','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12333','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5166','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12336','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5166','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12423','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5167','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12335','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5168','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12329','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5169','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12279','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5170','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12424','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5171','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12282','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5172','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12368','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5173','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12405','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5173','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12407','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5173','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12406','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5173','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12305','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5173','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12306','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5173','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Vendor   884 - Napa Auto Parts
225985 Acct# 6850 Paid by Check #4064 05/07/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 (45.00)
229674 Acct# 6850 Paid by Check #4064 05/29/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 304.53
057716 Acct# 6850 Paid by Check #4064 06/08/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 (66.82)
057718 Acct# 6850 Paid by Check #4064 06/08/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 35.98
059080 Acct# 6850 Paid by Check #4064 06/12/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 15.14

Vendor   884 - Napa Auto Parts Totals Invoices 5 $243.83
Vendor   750 - New World Systems Corporation
042557 3rd party cash registers Paid by Check #4065 04/30/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 4,322.82
042746 Site License Software Billing Paid by Check #4065 05/14/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 5,000.00
042781 Contractual Paid by Check #4065 05/15/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 467.00
043044 Contractual Paid by Check #4065 05/31/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 2,173.81

Vendor   750 - New World Systems Corporation Totals Invoices 4 $11,963.63
Vendor   504 - NVB Equipment Inc.
DI64215 PO - Shop Paid by Check #4066 06/08/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 28.99

Vendor   504 - NVB Equipment Inc. Totals Invoices 1 $28.99
Vendor   142 - Office Depot BSD
768847709001 Office Supplies Paid by Check #4067 05/04/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/02/2015 06/19/2015 199.62
769407953001 Office Supplies Paid by Check #4067 05/06/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/02/2015 06/19/2015 130.47
772952944001 Acct No. 28294831 Paid by Check #4067 05/29/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 91.51
772965620001 Office Supplies Paid by Check #4067 05/29/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 44.03
772965349001 Office Supplies Paid by Check #4067 06/02/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 43.48

Vendor   142 - Office Depot BSD Totals Invoices 5 $509.11
Vendor   76 - Pacific Gas & Electric 
900149822935/29 Utilities Paid by Check #4068 05/29/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 2,693.70
702272340396/03 Utilities Paid by Check #4068 06/03/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 175.68

Vendor   76 - Pacific Gas & Electric Totals Invoices 2 $2,869.38
Vendor   534 - Papich Construction Co., Inc.
08-R 25% Papich - Ave 416 widening  Paid by Check #4069 10/31/2014 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 59,663.25
09-R 25% Papich - Ave 416  Widening Paid by Check #4069 11/30/2014 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 68,232.44
10-R 25% Papich - Ave 416  Widening Paid by Check #4069 12/31/2014 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 60,922.34
11-R 25% Papich - Ave 416  Widening Paid by Check #4069 01/31/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 29,900.81
12-R 25% Papich - Ave 416  Widening Paid by Check #4069 02/27/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 30,315.54
13-R 25% Papich - Ave 416  Widening Paid by Check #4069 03/31/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 125,806.09
14-R 25% Papich - ave 416 widening Paid by Check #4069 04/30/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 45,621.75
015 papich - ave 416 widening project 

const
Paid by Check #4069 05/31/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 961,923.84

Vendor   534 - Papich Construction Co., Inc. Totals Invoices 8 $1,382,386.06

Run by Mayra Sanchez on 06/19/2015 10:58:38 AM Page 6 of 10

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 06/15/15 - 06/19/15

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12307','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5174','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12308','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5174','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12310','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5174','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12311','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5174','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12309','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5174','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12426','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5175','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12427','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5175','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12428','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5175','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12429','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5175','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12312','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5176','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12289','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5177','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12288','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5177','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12313','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5177','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12431','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5177','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12430','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5177','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12433','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5178','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12432','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5178','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12295','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5179','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12296','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5179','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12297','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5179','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12298','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5179','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12299','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5179','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12300','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5179','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12301','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5179','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12294','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5179','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Vendor   254 - Patton Air Conditioning
M127666 Maintenance Contract 6/1 - 

6/30/15
Paid by Check #4070 06/01/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 168.00

Vendor   254 - Patton Air Conditioning Totals Invoices 1 $168.00
Vendor   7 - Pena's Disposal Services
166816-Balance Cust No. 01-15336 Paid by Check #4071 10/27/2014 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 97.00
194680 Cust No. 01-153360 Paid by Check #4071 05/22/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 1,971.21
197037 Cust No. 01-196781 Paid by Check #4071 06/01/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 95.00
197038 Mattress Charges Paid by Check #4071 06/01/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 325.00
6/15 FOR 5/15 June payment for MAY Monthly 

Disposal Charges
Paid by Check #4071 06/15/2015 06/15/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 96,251.35

Vendor   7 - Pena's Disposal Services Totals Invoices 5 $98,739.56
Vendor   245 - Ray A. Morgan Company, Inc.
936542 Mar - May 2015 Paid by Check #4072 06/03/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 157.44

Vendor   245 - Ray A. Morgan Company, Inc. Totals Invoices 1 $157.44
Vendor   167 - Reliable Office Supplies
BDN10600 Cust No. 00652913 Paid by Check #4073 05/12/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 421.66

Vendor   167 - Reliable Office Supplies Totals Invoices 1 $421.66
Vendor   432 - Ricoh USA, Inc.
94846829 June 2015 Paid by Check #4074 06/05/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 429.57

Vendor   432 - Ricoh USA, Inc. Totals Invoices 1 $429.57
Vendor   370 - Robert V. Jensen, Inc.
0311570-IN Acct No. 03-CITYDIN Paid by Check #4075 05/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 663.11
0312239-IN Acct No. 03-CITYDIN Paid by Check #4075 06/02/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 1,994.37

Vendor   370 - Robert V. Jensen, Inc. Totals Invoices 2 $2,657.48
Vendor   464 - Sequoia Construction Company
Final Sequoia Const. Dinuba Transit 

Center  - Final 
Paid by Check #4076 06/15/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 113,129.59

Vendor   464 - Sequoia Construction Company Totals Invoices 1 $113,129.59
Vendor   190 - Single Source Business Products
066187I Cust No. 1032 Paid by Check #4077 05/11/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 284.85

Vendor   190 - Single Source Business Products Totals Invoices 1 $284.85
Vendor   10 - Smith Auto Parts
31756 Vehicles Paid by Check #4078 05/01/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 41.16
33656 Vehicles Paid by Check #4078 05/04/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 113.18
36463 Vehicles Paid by Check #4078 05/05/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 47.59

Run by Mayra Sanchez on 06/19/2015 10:58:38 AM Page 7 of 10

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 06/15/15 - 06/19/15

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12270','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5180','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12316','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5181','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12314','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5181','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12317','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5181','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12318','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5181','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12293','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5181','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12351','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5182','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12321','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5183','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12343','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5184','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12322','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5185','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12325','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5185','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12357','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5186','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12355','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5187','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12003','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5188','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12004','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5188','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12005','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5188','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Vendor   10 - Smith Auto Parts
36694 Vehicles Paid by Check #4078 05/05/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 8.79
37144 Vehicles Paid by Check #4078 05/06/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 3.69
37183 Vehicles Paid by Check #4078 05/06/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 17.89
37845 Vehicles Paid by Check #4078 05/06/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 24.68
38570 Vehicles Paid by Check #4078 05/06/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 20.03
43380 Vehicles Paid by Check #4078 05/11/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 30.12
43458 Vehicles Paid by Check #4078 05/11/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 40.46
43554 Vehicles Paid by Check #4078 05/11/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 29.96
43766 Vehicles Paid by Check #4078 05/11/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 243.59
44084 Vehicles Paid by Check #4078 05/11/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 24.18
44117 Vehicles Paid by Check #4078 05/11/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 24.63
44817 Vehicles Paid by Check #4078 05/12/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 31.29
44859 Vehicles Paid by Check #4078 05/12/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 69.48
44896 Vehicles Paid by Check #4078 05/12/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 468.70
46287 Vehicles Paid by Check #4078 05/12/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 134.33
47768 Vehicles Paid by Check #4078 05/13/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 26.19
50062 Vehicles Paid by Check #4078 05/15/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 461.08
52533 Vehicles Paid by Check #4078 05/16/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 15.19
52833 Vehicles Paid by Check #4078 05/18/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 7.48
54956 Vehicles Paid by Check #4078 05/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 25.40
55377 Vehicles Paid by Check #4078 05/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 7.82
55790 Vehicles Paid by Check #4078 05/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 4.84
55815 Vehicles Paid by Check #4078 05/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 45.03
56344 Vehicles Paid by Check #4078 05/20/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 195.70
56377 Vehicles Paid by Check #4078 05/20/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 81.94
57030 Vehicles Paid by Check #4078 05/20/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 11.83
57060 Vehicles Paid by Check #4078 05/20/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 (242.87)
57243 Vehicles Paid by Check #4078 05/20/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 1.78
57608 Vehicles Paid by Check #4078 05/20/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 9.14
57812 Vehicles Paid by Check #4078 05/20/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 4.48
59047 Vehicles Paid by Check #4078 05/21/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 1.41
59217 Vehicles Paid by Check #4078 05/21/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 13.01
59535 Vehicles Paid by Check #4078 05/21/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 12.23
60257 Vehicles Paid by Check #4078 05/22/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 3.03
60286 Vehicles Paid by Check #4078 05/22/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 6.19
61106 Vehicles Paid by Check #4078 05/22/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 16.12
61547 Vehicles Paid by Check #4078 05/22/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 433.26
61720 Vehicles Paid by Check #4078 05/22/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 9.90
63421 Vehicles Paid by Check #4078 05/26/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 3.92
63971 Vehicles Paid by Check #4078 05/26/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 13.16
64078 Vehicles Paid by Check #4078 05/26/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 26.19
64893 Vehicles Paid by Check #4078 05/27/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 54.27

Run by Mayra Sanchez on 06/19/2015 10:58:38 AM Page 8 of 10

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 06/15/15 - 06/19/15

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12006','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5188','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12438','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5188','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12007','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5188','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12008','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5188','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12009','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5188','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12010','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5188','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12011','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5188','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12012','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5188','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12013','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5188','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12014','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5188','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12015','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5188','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12016','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5188','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12017','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5188','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12018','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5188','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12019','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5188','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12439','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5188','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12020','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5188','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12021','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5188','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12022','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5188','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12023','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5188','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12024','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5188','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12025','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5188','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12030','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5188','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12035','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5188','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12036','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5188','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12037','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5188','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12038','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5188','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12039','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5188','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12040','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5188','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12041','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5188','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12042','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5188','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12043','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5188','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12044','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5188','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12045','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5188','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12046','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5188','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12047','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5188','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12048','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5188','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12049','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5188','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12050','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5188','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12051','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5188','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12052','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5188','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12053','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5188','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Vendor   10 - Smith Auto Parts
65308 Vehicles Paid by Check #4078 05/27/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 21.14
65641 Vehicles Paid by Check #4078 05/27/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 83.73
65889 Vehicles Paid by Check #4078 05/27/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 54.45
65903 Vehicles Paid by Check #4078 05/27/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 76.54
66105 Vehicles Paid by Check #4078 05/27/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 43.05
66229 Vehicles Paid by Check #4078 05/27/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 182.75
66231 Vehicles Paid by Check #4078 05/27/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 13.78
67383 Vehicles Paid by Check #4078 05/28/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 7.20
67861 Vehicles Paid by Check #4078 05/28/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 3.22
67954 Vehicles Paid by Check #4078 05/28/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 146.08
68121 Vehicles Paid by Check #4078 05/28/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 91.62
69045 Vehicles Paid by Check #4078 05/29/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 1.78
70003 Vehicles Paid by Check #4078 05/29/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 31.95
70133 Vehicles Paid by Check #4078 05/29/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 6.51

Vendor   10 - Smith Auto Parts Totals Invoices 59 $3,385.27
Vendor   431 - Sparkletts
5080509 051415 Cust No. 28484075080509 Paid by Check #4079 05/14/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 39.44
9406519060115 Water Delivery Service-

Community Services
Paid by Check #4079 06/01/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/10/2015 06/19/2015 52.35

9407662060115 Water Delivery Service-Parks Paid by Check #4079 06/01/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/10/2015 06/19/2015 45.37
Vendor   431 - Sparkletts Totals Invoices 3 $137.16

Vendor   147 - Swanson-Farney Ford Sales
110319 PD7 Paid by Check #4080 05/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 448.65
110390 U14 Paid by Check #4080 05/22/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 94.36
110443 Inventory Paid by Check #4080 05/29/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 153.27
110454 Bus 7 Paid by Check #4080 05/30/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 90.38

Vendor   147 - Swanson-Farney Ford Sales Totals Invoices 4 $786.66
Vendor   49 - Tulare County
419 Installation of radio and code 3 

equipment in New Explorers
Paid by Check #4081 06/08/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 8,010.99

Vendor   49 - Tulare County Totals Invoices 1 $8,010.99
Vendor   729 - Tulare Regional Medical Center
8899198-9 053115 Professional Services Paid by Check #4082 05/31/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 1,674.00

Vendor   729 - Tulare Regional Medical Center Totals Invoices 1 $1,674.00
Vendor   440 - Tyco Intergrated Secrutiy
24482814 Professional Services Paid by Check #4083 06/06/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 278.96

Vendor   440 - Tyco Intergrated Secrutiy Totals Invoices 1 $278.96

Run by Mayra Sanchez on 06/19/2015 10:58:38 AM Page 9 of 10

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 06/15/15 - 06/19/15

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12054','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5188','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12055','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5188','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12056','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5188','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12057','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5188','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12058','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5188','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12059','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5188','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12060','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5188','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12061','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5188','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12062','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5188','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12063','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5188','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12064','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5188','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12065','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5188','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12066','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5188','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12067','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5188','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12350','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5189','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12291','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5189','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12290','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5189','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12338','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5190','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12330','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5190','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12341','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5190','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12344','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5190','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12353','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5191','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12331','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5192','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12434','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5193','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Vendor   192 - UNUM Life Insurance Company of America
July 2015 0537123-001 0 -  UNUM Paid by Check #4084 06/09/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 8,114.77

Vendor   192 - UNUM Life Insurance Company of America Totals Invoices 1 $8,114.77
Vendor   273 - US Bank 
279498133 Rent/Equipment Paid by Check #4019 05/27/2015 06/15/2015 06/15/2015 06/15/2015 1,186.33
5/1-5/31/15 Contractual Paid by Check #4085 05/31/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 23.25

Vendor   273 - US Bank Totals Invoices 2 $1,209.58
Vendor   359 - Valero Marketing & Supply Company
71076939 6/08 May 2015 Paid by Check #4087 06/08/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 544.06
71077192 060815 Fuel for May 2015 Paid by Check #4086 06/08/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 8,150.85

Vendor   359 - Valero Marketing & Supply Company Totals Invoices 2 $8,694.91
Vendor   549 - Wal-Mart
2476 5/22/15 Supplies Paid by Check #4020 05/22/2015 06/15/2015 06/15/2015 06/15/2015 614.63
2500 6/3/15 Supplies Paid by Check #4088 06/03/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 17.32

Vendor   549 - Wal-Mart Totals Invoices 2 $631.95
Vendor   807 - Western Alliance Bank
4110482828 5/26 Contractual Paid by EFT #109 05/26/2015 06/17/2015 06/17/2015 06/17/2015 176,784.67

Vendor   807 - Western Alliance Bank Totals Invoices 1 $176,784.67
Vendor   Jody Belknap
Reimb. Amb. Pymn D142432 Paid by Check #4089 06/12/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 10.00

Vendor   Jody Belknap Totals Invoices 1 $10.00
Vendor   Horacio Montemayor
Ref. Amb. pymnt D143759A Paid by Check #4090 06/11/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 06/19/2015 99.00

Vendor   Horacio Montemayor Totals Invoices 1 $99.00

Grand Totals Invoices 212 $2,259,547.70

Run by Mayra Sanchez on 06/19/2015 10:58:38 AM Page 10 of 10

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 06/15/15 - 06/19/15

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12264','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5194','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12327','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=4927','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12435','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5195','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12347','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5197','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12323','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5196','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12324','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=4928','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12404','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5198','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12440','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5130','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12360','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5199','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=12425','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=5200','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));








  

 

 

South San Joaquin  
                           Valley Division 

PO Box 10656 
Bakersfield, CA 93389-0656 

661-428-7807 
661-664-8291 - fax  

 
2015 ELECTION OF OFFICERS 

SOUTH SAN JOAQUIN VALLEY DIVISION 
Term of Office: August 2015 – August 2017  

 
In accordance with the bylaws for the South San Joaquin Valley Division of 
the League of California Cities, it is nearing time to elect officers for the 
coming two-year term.  A nominating committee (consisting of: Craig 
Vejvoda, City of Tulare; Daniel Parra, City of Fowler; David Elias, City of 
Fowler; and Darrel Pyle, City of Hanford) has been appointed by the 2013 – 
2015 President, Daniel Parra.  They will present their report to the Division 
Membership when the nominations for the offices are in order at our August 
General Membership Meeting.  They will attempt to balance the 
nominations geographically so that all areas of the Division are represented. 
 
The Executive Committee for 2013 – 2015: 
President   Daniel Parra   City of Fowler 
1st Vice President  Derek Robinson  City of Madera 
2nd Vice President  Liz Morris   City of Delano 
Kern County Rep.  Willie Rivera  City of Bakersfield 
Tulare County Rep. Kuldip Thusu  City of Dinuba 
Kings County Rep.  David Ayers   City of Hanford 
Fresno County Rep. Esmeralda Soria      City of Fresno 
League Director  Harry Armstrong  City of Clovis 
 
Application Procedure: Complete the attached Executive Committee                                        
nomination application form and return via fax or email (please do not mail) 
to: 
 

Hilary Baird  
Fax:  661-664-8291  

E-mail:   hbaird@cacities.org 
 

Application Deadline 
Tuesday, July 7, 2015 

5:00 pm 
 

MEMBERS 

  

Arvin 

Avenal 

Bakersfield 

Clovis 

Coalinga 

Corcoran 

Delano 

Dinuba 

Exeter 

Farmersville 

Firebaugh 

Fowler 

Fresno 

Hanford 

Huron 

Kerman 

Kingsburg 

Lemoore 

Lindsay 

Madera 

Maricopa 

McFarland 

Mendota 

Orange Cove 

Parlier 

Porterville 

Reedley 

Sanger 

San Joaquin 

Selma 

Shafter 

Taft 

Tehachapi 

Tulare 

Visalia 

Wasco 

Woodlake 

mailto:hbaird@cacities.org


 
 

 

 

South San Joaquin  
                           Valley Division 

PO Box 10656 
Bakersfield, CA 93389-0656 

661-428-7807 
661-664-8291 - fax  

 
South San Joaquin Valley Division 

Division Officers 
 

Positions: President 
  First Vice President 
  Second Vice President 
  Kern County Rep. 
  Fresno County Rep 
  Tulare County Rep 
  Kings County Rep 
  State League Director 
  Past President 
 
Responsibilities:  

• Plan and coordinate the activies of the Division; 
• Prepare budget and present annual dues; 
• Solicit and recommend individuals to represent the Division on committees and 

commissions; 
• Appoint standing committees and temporary task forces; 
• Act as division Representatives to legislative bodies, the state League and other 

Divisions of the state League;  
• Attend monthly Executive Committee and Division General Meetings; 

 
Meeting Requirements:  The second Thursday of every month (Executive Board 
meetings are in odd numbered months in Tulare and General Membership meetings are 
in even numbered month at various locations). Attendance at Division Meetings & 
Executive Board meetings is mandatory to keep your seat on the board. Attend other 
meetings as necessary, including various state meetings. 
 
Time Required:   Approximately ten hours per month. 
 
Term of Office:   Two Years 
 
Eligibility:   Any South San Joaquin Valley Division Council Member from a member 
city is eligible for these offices.  Desirable qualities include demonstrated leadership 
ability and a commitment to the goals of the League of California Cities, South San 
Joaquin Valley Division. 
 
 

MEMBERS 

  

Arvin 

Avenal 

Bakersfield 

Clovis 

Coalinga 

Corcoran 

Delano 

Dinuba 

Exeter 

Farmersville 

Firebaugh 

Fowler 

Fresno 

Hanford 

Huron 

Kerman 

Kingsburg 

Lemoore 

Lindsay 

Madera 

Maricopa 

McFarland 

Mendota 

Orange Cove 

Parlier 

Porterville 

Reedley 

Sanger 

San Joaquin 

Selma 

Shafter 

Taft 

Tehachapi 

Tulare 

Visalia 

Wasco 

Woodlake 



 

 

 

South San Joaquin  
                           Valley Division 

PO Box 10656 
Bakersfield, CA 93389-0656 

661-428-7807 
661-664-8291 - fax  

 
2015-17 Executive Committee 

 
About the Executive Committee Officers 
 
The Executive Committee is responsible for the planning and coordinating of business and activities of the 
Division.  Each position carries unique responsibilities, as follows: 
 
President 
The president represents the Division at regional events and is the spokesperson on various policy matters.  
In addition, the president presides over various meetings and divisions events.  From time to time, the 
president may represent the division at various state, regional and county meetings to communicate a 
position or act as a liaison on a particular issue – a very important meeting to attend is the League Leaders 
meeting each November where the League’s goals are set for the next calendar year.  The president can 
expect a monthly time commitment of 15 to 20 hours in this position. 
 
First Vice President 
The first vice president fills in for the president when necessary and also helps coordinate media outreach 
and division training events.  Working with staff the first vice president plans division programs and other 
training events. The first vice president is also invited to attend the annual League Leaders meeting in 
November to participate in setting the League’s annual goals. The first vice president can expect a monthly 
time commitment of 10 to 15 hours in this position.   
 
Second Vice President 
When both the president and the first vice president are unable to perform their duties, the second vice 
president assumes the role.  In addition the second vice president assists in the coordination of the 
division’s legislative program.  The second vice president can expect a monthly time commitment of 10 to 
15 hours in this position. 
 
County Representatives 
The County Representatives serve to represent the members of the Division and assume roles assigned by 
the president.  Additionally, mayors and council members interested in serving in a leadership capacity are 
encouraged to seek these positions.  The County Representatives are often utilized to gather and 
disseminate information to the cities in their county. The County Representatives can expect a monthly 
commitment of 10 to 15 hours per month in this position. 
 
State League Director 
The State League Director represents the Division at state League board meetings and acts as a liaison 
between the state League and the Division.  From time to time the director will be called upon to make 
reports at Division and or Executives committee meetings.  The State League Director can expect a 
monthly time commitment of 15 to 20 hours in this position. 
 
All members of the Executive Committee should anticipate the following commitments throughout the 
year: 
 

• At least six (6) executive steering committee meetings (usually the second Thursday of each 
month – usually in a central location within the Division). 

• At least five (5) general membership meetings (minimum 4 per year – held in various locations 
within the Division). 

 

MEMBERS 

  

Arvin 

Avenal 

Bakersfield 

Clovis 

Coalinga 

Corcoran 

Delano 

Dinuba 

Exeter 

Farmersville 

Firebaugh 

Fowler 

Fresno 

Hanford 

Huron 

Kerman 

Kingsburg 

Lemoore 

Lindsay 

Madera 

Maricopa 

McFarland 

Mendota 

Orange Cove 

Parlier 

Porterville 

Reedley 

Sanger 

San Joaquin 

Selma 

Shafter 

Taft 

Tehachapi 

Tulare 

Visalia 

Wasco 

Woodlake 



 

 

 

South San Joaquin  
                           Valley Division 

PO Box 10656 
Bakersfield, CA 93389-0656 

661-428-7807 
661-664-8291 - fax  

 
Choosing Executive Committee 

 
 

Factors to consider in selecting Division Offices 
There are three general requirements of all Division Officers.  The attached sheets will be 
distributed to all candidates, which outlines the nature of each position and explanation of 
the time commitment.  Each applicant is required to sign the form, indicating they 
understand the position and time involved.  The three general requirements for holding 
division offices are: 
 

• All officers are expected to attend all of the executive board meetings. 
 

• All officers are expected to attend and participate in each Division general 
membership meeting. 

 
• Officers are expected to meet as needed in special sessions. 

 
 
Others factors you may wish to consider in your selection include: 
 

• The time and availability of the candidate 
 

• Employment location and potential conflicts 
 

• Past involvements in the Division and attendance and General Meetings 
 

• Leadership qualities 
 

• Enthusiasm 
 

• Ability to work in a team on complex issues 
 

• Regional representation 
 

• Other involvement outside city council duties 
 

    

MEMBERS 

  

Arvin 

Avenal 

Bakersfield 

Clovis 

Coalinga 

Corcoran 

Delano 

Dinuba 

Exeter 

Farmersville 

Firebaugh 

Fowler 

Fresno 

Hanford 

Huron 

Kerman 

Kingsburg 

Lemoore 

Lindsay 

Madera 

Maricopa 

McFarland 

Mendota 

Orange Cove 

Parlier 

Porterville 

Reedley 

Sanger 

San Joaquin 

Selma 

Shafter 

Taft 

Tehachapi 

Tulare 

Visalia 

Wasco 

Woodlake 



 

 

 

South San Joaquin  
                           Valley Division 

PO Box 10656 
Bakersfield, CA 93389-0656 

661-428-7807 
661-664-8291 - fax  

 
South San Joaquin Valley Division Executive Committee 

 2015 Nomination Application 
 
Name:   _____________________________________________ 
 
Applying for:  _____________________________________________ 
 
Home address : _____________________________________________ 
                                             
Home phone:  (____)  _____________         E-mail: _________________ 
 
City:   _____________________________________________ 
 
Years as an elected official: ______________  Occupation: ____________________ 
 
Please list other positions held within the League of California Cities (both State and Division Services): 
____________________________________________________________ 
____________________________________________________________ 
____________________________________________________________ 
 
1. What would you hope to accomplish in your years as a member of the Executive Committee? 
 
 
 
2. What do you see as the biggest challenges facing the South San Joaquin Valley Cities next year? 
 
 
 
 
3. The information sheets list the duties of each officer on the Executive Committee.  What 

qualifications or skills do you bring to the position you are seeking in this election? 
 
 
 

Applicant Statement 
 
I understand the nature of the position I am applying for and the time 
commitment required by this position.  If elected I will fulfill my 
responsibilities as a representative of the South San Joaquin Valley 
Division though regular attendance and active participation. 
 
 
___________________________                       ___________ 
Signature                                                                                                      Date 

















 
 

 
 

 

City Council Report 
 

 City Council Meeting: June 23, 2015 
Department: Police Department 

 

TO:  Dan Meinert, Interim City Manager 
  Dinuba City Council 
 
FROM:  Devon Popovich, Chief of Police 

By: Ryan Robison, Sergeant 
  Ph: 559.591.5911 
  Fax: 559.591.5920 
  Email: rrobison@dinuba.ca.gov 
 
SUBJECT: Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant (JAG), Public Hearing, Grant  
  Application for Acquisition of Safety Equipment   
 
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 

Request that City Council conduct a public hearing on the City’s grant application for the Edward 
Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant (JAG) regarding the acquisition of safety equipment. 

 
 
BACKGROUND: 
 

Every year the Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant is federally funded and allocates  
a set amount of money for selected law enforcement departments within the state. The Dinuba 
Police Department has applied for and has been awarded this grant the last several years, 
allowing the Department to purchase needed equipment.  

 
DISCUSSION: 
 

The Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Grant (JAG) will assist the department in providing 
additional funding for local initiatives, technical assistance, training, personnel, equipment, 
supplies, contractual support and information systems for criminal justice programs. The Police 
Department is set to receive $13,575.00 in grant funding for 2015. The Department plans on 
purchasing two dual-band portable radios so officers can have direct communications with 
neighboring Fresno County agencies. The Police Department would also like to purchase fifteen 
additional ballistic helmets in an attempt be able to issue every officer on the force the added 
protection so if unforeseen issues arise they have that equipment available to them for added 
protection.                                

 



Fiscal Impact: 
 

In order to secure grant funding in the amount of $13,575.00, a $2,657.94 local match is 
required, which will be absorbed by the department’s budget.  This would make the total cost of 
the proposed project cost $16,232.94. There was also a cost to advertise this Public Hearing; this 
will also be absorbed in the Department’s operating budget. 

2 
 



 
 

 
 

 

City Council Report 
 

City Council Meeting: June 23, 2015 
Department: Finance 

 

To:   Dan Meinert, Interim City Manager 

From:  Cass Cook, Finance Director 
  By: Karina Solis, Fiscal Analyst I 
   

Subject:  Resolutions Levying Special Assessments and Certifying the Validity of Legal Process   

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION 

The adoption of Resolution No. 2015-30 Levying Special Assessments and Certifying the Validity of the 
Legal Process for FY 2015-16. 

 

BACKGROUND 

This action is necessary to support the annual Landscape and Lighting Districts’ process for fiscal year 
2015/2016.  Levying assessments on Landscape and Lighting Districts allows the City to recover some of 
the costs associated with maintaining and providing services to various City neighborhoods.   
 
There are currently 18 special assessment districts in the City of Dinuba.  Seventeen are Landscape and 
Lighting Districts and one is an Integrated Financing District. The adoption of the referenced resolution 
will levy the approved assessment on all 18 special assessment districts.   
 
Any change between the assessment amount levied in FY 2014/15 and FY 2015/2016 is in accordance 
with the terms approved by all affected property owners.  A comparison of the assessment amounts in 
FY 2014/2015 and FY 2015/2016 is shown in Exhibit A (attached). The City has made certain that it has 
complied with all laws pertaining to the collection of special assessments and has confirmed the validity 
of this process.   
 

FINANCIAL IMPACT 

As shown in Exhibit A (attached) the annual revenue anticipated from these special assessments districts 
is just over $493,000.  The revenues are projected to be sufficient to cover the expenditures within the 
landscape and lighting districts. 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

FY 2015-2016
Special Assessment Districts

Total Cost FY 14-15 Cost FY 15-16
Special Assessment District Lots Per-Lot Assessment Per-Lot Assessment Per Lot Adjustment

Country Club (89-01) 52 204.36 10,626.71     214.58 11,158.06         Increase 5%
Harvest Estates (90-01) 18 110.72 1,992.96       110.72 1,992.96           none
Peachwood Village (90-02) 95 196.72 18,688.40     206.56 19,622.82         Increase 5%
Nebraska Area District (92-01) 364 varies 58,386.40     varies 61,305.72         Increase 5%
Marshall Acres (93-01) 80 135.32 10,825.60     142.09 11,366.88         Increase 5%
Integrated Financing District (93-01) 2 fixed 14,933.00     fixed 14,933.00         none
Tierra Vista (95-01) 30 186.24 5,587.20       195.55 5,866.56           Increase 5%
Sierra Heights Unit 1 & 2 (95-02) 84 138.92 11,669.28     145.87 12,252.74         Increase 5%
Alta Mission Estates (98-01) 41 125.00 5,125.00       125.00 5,125.00           none
Morningside Phase I No. (98-02) 49 170.18 8,168.64       170.18 8,168.64           none
Morningside Phase II No. (99-01) 47 198.28 9,319.16       198.28 9,319.16           none proposed
Marquis Homes 41 62.60 2,566.60       62.60 2,566.60           none proposed
Sugar Plum (06-01) 65 237.38 15,429.38     237.38 15,429.38         none proposed
Villagio (06-01) 78 151.83 11,842.74     151.83 11,842.74         none proposed
Citrus Heights (06-02) 16 244.44 3,911.04       244.44 3,911.04           none proposed
Sierra View Estates (06-03) 25 191.70 4,792.50       191.70 4,792.50           none proposed
Stony Creek (06-04) 11 210.86 2,319.46       210.86 2,319.46           none proposed
Parkside (08-01) 127 330.62 41,989.25     330.62 41,989.25         none proposed
Muirfield I & II & III (08-01)* 230 333.52 76,710.06     333.52 76,710.06         none proposed
Viscaya (09-01) SFRD 364 423.48 154,146.72    423.48 154,146.72        none proposed
Viscaya (09-01) Apartment 1 14,398.32     14,398.32         none proposed
Lincoln McKinley 14 280.52          3,927.28       280.52      3,927.28           none proposed
TOTAL 1,834 487,355.69    493,144.88        

2 
 



RESOLUTION NO. 2015-30 

 

RESOLUTION LEVYING THE PROPOSED ASSESSMENTS AND CERTIFYING THE 
VALIDITY OF THE LEGAL PROCESS USED TO PLACE SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS ON 

THE SECURED TAX ROLL FOR FISCAL YEAR 2015-2016 

 

  WHEREAS, the notices and election for special assessment fees for the purpose of placing a 
special assessment to be included on the regular County property tax bill for property owners of 18 
Landscape and Lighting Districts and one Integrated Financing District was completed on June 23, 2015; 
and  

  WHEREAS, the City of Dinuba wishes to place special assessments on the Tulare County secured 
property tax roll for collection of the following districts: 1) Country Club, 2) Harvest Estates, 3) 
Peachwood Village, 4) Nebraska Area, 5) Marshall Acres, 6) Integrated Financing District, 7) Tierra Vista, 
8) Sierra Heights Unit I & II, 9) Alta Mission Estates, 10) Morningside Phase I, 11) Morningside Phase II, 
12) Sugar Plum-Villagio, 13) Citrus Heights, 14) Sierra View Estates, 15) Stony Creek, 16) Parkside-
Muirfield, 17) Viscaya and 18) Lincoln-McKinley Estates; and  

 WHEREAS, the City of Dinuba has complied with all laws pertaining to the levy of the special 
assessment to be collected, including Proposition 218; and  

  WHEREAS, the monies collected are not in any way based on the assessed value of the 
properties involved; and  

 WHEREAS, the City of Dinuba agrees that it shall be solely liable and responsible, and will defend 
and hold the County of Tulare harmless from any liability as a result of claims or claims for refunds and 
related interest due filed by taxpayers against any assessments, fees, charges or taxes placed on the roll 
for the City of Dinuba by the County; and  

 

  NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Dinuba that the list 
submitted with parcel numbers and amount are certified as being correct, the Finance Director or the 
Accountant are hereby authorized to sign any documents required and directed to give the list to the 
Tulare County Auditor on behalf of the City of Dinuba for placement on the secured tax roll for 
collection:  

1) Parcel and Assessment listing; 
2) Special Assessment Control Sheet; 
3) Special Assessment Change Authorization Sheet; and 
4) Compliance Certification and Hold Harmless Statement. 

 

3 
 



PASSED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Dinuba at a regular meeting thereof 
held on June 23, 2015 by the following vote:  

 

 AYES:  

 NOES:  

 ABSENT:  

 ABSTAIN:  

 

             
     __________________________________ 

     Mayor  

ATTEST: 

 

                                                                      

Deputy City Clerk, City of Dinuba 

 

 

 

 

 

4 
 















 
 

 
 

 

City Council Report 
 

City Council Meeting: June 23, 2015 
Department: Public Works 

To:   Daniel L. Meinert, Interim City Manager 

From:  Dean K. Uota P.E., City Engineer 
  By: Joe Aguirre P.E., Associate Engineer 
  Ph: 559.591.5924 
  Email: jaguirre@dinuba.ca.gov 

Subject:  Dinuba Police Department Parking Lot Expansion Phase I-Authorization to Award 
Demolition Work 

RECOMMENDED ACTION 

Staff recommends that the City Council consider the bids received for the subject Project and award 
the work associated with demolition of the former Kleinsasser Building to the lowest responsive 
bidder,  Bowen Engineering & Environmental in the Bid Amount of $24,700.00.   

BACKGROUND 

• The Scope of Work for Phase I is:  
o Conduct an Asbestos Survey/Inspection and Report per San Joaquin Valley Air Pollution 

Control District requirements; 
o Demolish existing building at 190 N. O Street including all roofing, walls, and posts; 
o Demolish and remove all concrete slabs and foundations;  
o Remove 6-7 trees in planter next to buidling;  
o Transport and dispose of all demolished materials off site;  
o File necessary Air District notifications and pay associated fees; and 
o Obtain City of Dinuba demolition permit and pay associated fees. 

• The City of Dinuba has budgeted $50,000.00 for the Phase I work of this project.  
• The City of Dinuba has received three (3) bids for the proposed Scope of Work (Attachment A):  

o Bowen Engineering & Environmental - $24,700.00; 
o Vollmer Excavation Inc. - $30,544.94; and 
o MD Concrete Cutting & Demolition - $33,000.00. 

 
DISCUSSION 

Bowen Engineering & Environmental has been confirmed as the lowest responsive bidder.  
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT 

The Police Department Parking Lot Expansion Phase I will be funded through Measure F. 



June 19th 2015  
 
WEST EL MONTE WAY / AVENUE 416 PROJECT BI-WEEKLY UPDATE 
 
LAST TWO-WEEKS SUMMARY 

• Work Completed: 
o Portions of storm drain and sewer work at the 

west end of the project. 
o Gas line protection slab East of Rd. 72 Sta. 107 

-  Sta. 129 
o Concrete valley gutter at Adventist Medical 

Drive 
o Concrete curb / gutter in town South Side 
o Median curb East side of Rd. 72 
o AID junction box concrete at Rd. 72 
o Subgrade excavation, compaction and base 

rock in town Sta. 130-168 
o Business drives and side street approach 

ramps base paving  
o Railroad subcontractor signal work 

 
• Problems Encountered: 

o Ongoing delay: Alleyway (Euclid to Alta) being 
delayed by Water Main replacement/relocation 
and Gas Main replacement/relocation (approx. 
2 ½ months delay). 

o Gas Main relocations at Road 64, East of Rd 56  
o Unknown ATT MH Direct bury line to Ed Dena’s 

broken 
o Water in AID structures/lines at Road 72 Ditch 

 
• List citizen concerns, comments and compliments: 

o Stereo Shop Owner Complaint to Papich in 
regards to COD Claim Form 

 

TWO-WEEK LOOK AHEAD 
• Upcoming Work (2 weeks): 

o Paving in town South side of EMW 
o Striping and traffic control devices 

removal/relocation in town from Rd. 72 – SJVR 
o Continuing storm drain, sewer and grading /fill 

work at the west end of the Project. 
o Begin construction of sewer at Ridge Creek Golf 

Course entrance. 
o Continuing and finish gas main relocation at 

Arkona Alley 
o Continue and finish block wall at FTF  
o Continuing gas main protection slab W. of Rd. 72 
o Continue and finish concrete curb / gutter / 

sidewalk and WCR’s in town 
o Continue storm drain, structures and AID work at 

Horsman Ditch 
o Begin gas lateral relocation to Golf Course Rd. 64 

• Community Outreach/Notifications 
o Facebook/Website Updates. 
o Construction Mitigation Hotline:  

 English/Espanol (800) 399-2547 
o Contact Information: 

 City website 
address: http://www.dinuba.org/ 

 Facebook page: Avenue -416-Street-
Widening 

 Twitter: //twitter.com/elmonteway 
• Submitted By:  SGI Construction Management 

http://www.dinuba.org/


 
 

 
 

 

City Council Report 
 

City Council Meeting: June 23. 2015 
Department: Fire Department 

To:   Dan Meinert 
  Interim City Manager 
 
From:  Chad Thompson 
  Fire Chief 
  Ph: 559.591.5931 
  Email: cthompson@dinuba.ca.gov 
 
Subject:  Request for Proposals, Design of Fire Station #2 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION 

It is requested that the City Council authorize staff to requests proposals from qualified architectural 
firms to design City of Dinuba Fire Station #2.  

 
BACKGROUND 

In 2014, the City of Dinuba updated the Fire Department Master Plan. Upon the completion of the 
master plan, it was determine that a second fire station should be constructed in 2016/17. Recently, 
the City Council adopted the 2015/16 Annual Budget, which contains $300,000 for the design this 
fire station. 

 
DISCUSSION 

The Fire Department Master Plan determined that a second fire station is needed to provide 
adequate coverage for the City of Dinuba. It also determined that  the optimal location for the 
second fire station is in the area of Road 70 and and Kamm Avenue. The City onws property on Road 
70 that is suitable for and intended for this purpose. The first step in the fire station project is to 
have the facility properly designed and engineered to fit the needs of our community. In order to 
accomplish this step, it is necessary for the City of Dinuba to request that qualified firms submit 
proposals for the design service. 
 

FINANCIAL IMPACT 
The cost of the architectural services will be funded by Measure F. $300,000 has been allocated in 
the 2015/2016 Annual budget. The actual architectural service will not commence until after July 1st, 
2015. 

mailto:cthompson@dinuba.ca.gov


      City Council Report 
 
 

City Council Meeting: June 23, 2015 
Department: Parks and Community Services 

 
TO:  Dan Meinert, Interim City Manager 
 
FROM:  John Carrillo, Parks & Community Services Director 
 
RE:  Authorization to purchase the Roosevelt Park Ball Field Lighting Equipment 

from Musco Lighting Company, Home/Parks Related Grant 
             
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION 
 

It is recommended that the City Council approve the purchase of the Roosevelt Park Ball 
Field Lighting Equipment from Musco Lighting Company as a Single Source Supplier to 
be funded from the Home/Parks Related Grant, the California Department of Housing 
and Community Development Program. 

 
BACKGROUND  
 

The City of Dinuba received a grant from the California Department of Housing and 
Community Development Program in the amount of $1, 046,550 for revitalization, 
upgrades, and ADA Compliance restrooms for Gregory Park, Roosevelt Park and the 
College Park Recreation Facility. 
 
The Roosevelt Park project will consist of: 

 New lighting installed to the Tee Ball Field. 
 Replacement of the lighting for Fields 1 and 2, youth baseball and softball fields. 
 Replacement and updating ADA restrooms. 

 
This project has $544,232 earmarked from the Housing-Related Parks Program grant. 
 

DISCUSSION 
  
Musco Lighting is a sole source manufacture because of the specifications called for, and 
the uniqueness of Musco products. Musco’s Light Structure System is the only product 
available that is U.L. listed as a complete assembly.  Many of the values and features of 
the lighting system are only offered by Musco.  Musco’s patented reflector technology is 
unique in that it puts more than 65% of the light output in the lower half of the beam, 
reducing wasted light and spill over and glare.  This translates into fewer fixtures to buy, 
operate and maintain.  This feature also reducing off site lighting by as much as 95%.   
 
The Musco Control Link system is the only system that allows scheduling to be 



conducted via internet, e-mail, and smart phone. The Musco Control Link system has 
made it possibly to turn on lights immediately by cell phone as the fire department has 
had to airlift emergency patients to the hospital on numerous occasions. 
 
The lighting foundations are the only one of their kind that is pre-stressed concrete that 
the pole slips over for installation.  There is no pouring of cement foundations.  Precast 
concrete foundation would be delivered to the site for easy installation and time 
savings. 

 
In addition, the whole structure performance and durability of Musco Lighting is 
superior and individual components of the Light Structure System are patented.  Musco 
Constant 25™ warranty and maintenance program that eliminates 100% of the City’s 
maintenance costs for 25 years, including labor and materials. 
 

             Notable Key Points:  
• Lamp and Reflector Design: Geared leveling lamp, patented Z lamp, 2000+ fixture 

patterns, guaranteed 5000 hours of constant light are exclusive LSG features. And 
14” and 7” external visor with 70% wrap-around for spill and glare reduction. 

• Precast Concrete Foundations: Musco is the only lighting supplier to provide and 
engineered precast 9500 psi concrete foundation, delivered to the site for easy 
installation and time savings. 

• Musco Constant 25TM: Musco is the lighting manufacture that offers a standard 25-
year material and labor warranty. Only supplier to warrant entire structure including 
the foundation. Only supplier to ship entire system engineered and tested to the job 
site from single source-Musco Factory. Only UL Listed product as a complete 
assembly.  

• Guaranteed Constant Light: Musco is the only Sports Lighting Manufacture to 
provide constant light levels on the field for the term of the warranty. Patented 
Smart Lamp uses time powered adjustments to maintain constant light on the field. 
Only supplier to provide a lamp that guaranteed for 5000 hours of constant light. 

• Control Link: Musco is the only equipment supplier that has 24/7 Control Center for 
“live monitoring” with available Musco Staff to trouble shoot, monitor and control 
lights. 

• Laser Aiming: Musco is the only supplier to provide a built-in laser aiming system to 
assure precise aiming and installation of the lighting. 

• Grounding System: Musco is the only manufacture that supplies a built-in 
grounding system for safety and equipment protection. They also provide a 
standard surge protection device with LCC (Lighting Contactor Cabinet) for over 
current protection. This protection is also at the pole and control gear. 

 
Musco Lighting Company supplied the City with lighting equipment in 2002 for the KC 
Park baseball field. This unit has been great in longevity, easy to replace and obtain 
parts when needed. By purchasing this unit from Musco also keeps the lighting 
equipment standardized for ease of maintenance and interchangeable with parts and 
repair. 



 
Musco Lighting Company also recently supplied the lighting for the High School Pool and 
Softball Diamonds which we use through the Joint Powers Agreement. 
 
 
 

Equipment Description  

Light-Structure Green™ System delivered to your site in Five Easy Pieces™ 
• (12) Pre-cast concrete bases 
• (12) 60’ Galvanized steel poles 
• UL Listed remote electrical component enclosure 
• Pole length wire harness 
• (38) Factory-aimed and assembled luminaires 
• (4) Musco LED 96 Security fixtures 

Also Includes: 
• Energy savings of more than 50% over a standard lighting system 
• 50% less spill and glare light than Musco’s prior industry leading technology 
• Musco Constant 25™ warranty and maintenance program that eliminates 100% of your 

maintenance costs for 25 years, including labor and materials 
• Guaranteed constant light level of 50 foot-candles infield, 30 foot-candles outfield for 

each ball field for 25 years 
• Two (2) group re-lamps at the end of the lamps’ rated life, 5000 hours 
• Reduced energy consumption with an average of 59.4 kW per hour 
• Control Link® Control & Monitoring System for flexible control and solid management of 

your lighting system 
• Lighting Contactors sized for the voltage and phasing at the site 

 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT 
 

The fiscal impact of this Musco Light-Structure Green System lighting equipment is 
$168,206 and will be funded from the $544,232 allocated to the Roosevelt Park 
portion of funding from the Home/Parks Related Grant. 





 
 

 
 

 

City Council Report 
 

City Council Meeting: June 23, 2014 
Department: Public Works Services 

To:   Daniel Meinert, Interim City Manager 

From:  Blanca Beltran, Public Works Director 
  By: Roy Ramirez, Management Analyst 
  Ph: 559-591-5924 
  Email: bbeltran@dinuba.ca.gov 

Subject:  Authorization to Renew  Dinuba Connection/Fresno County Rural Transit Agency 
(FCRTA) Agreement for FY 2015/16 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION 

It is requested that the City Council consider authorizing the renewal of the Dinuba Connection 
Transit Service Agreement with FCRTA for the 2015/16 fiscal year (See Exhibit “A”). 

 

BACKGROUND 

In August 2008 the City initiated the Dinuba/Reedley route (Dinuba Connection) in partnership with 
the Fresno County Rural Tranist Agency.  This route was developed to connect the City of Dinuba 
and surrounding Tulare County communities with the City of Reedley and surrounding Fresno 
County neighboring communities.  This route was to further support efforts to make Dinuba a 
regional retail, educational, and entertainment center.   
 
The Dinuba Connection route includes one-hour headways with bus stops at the Dinuba Transit 
Center, Tulare County Works, WalMart, Reedley SaveMart, Adventist Medical Center - Reedley 
Hospital, Reedley College, Palm Village, and the Department of Motor Vehicles.  This route also 
facilitates connection services with FCRTA to Parlier, Sanger, and Fresno; and with the Tulare County 
Area Transit (TCAT) to Cutler-Orosi. Fares are $1.50 for general public and $1.25 for students, 
children, and seniors.  For the purpose of convenience, students can also purchase student passes 
for $25 good for 20 rides.   

 

DISCUSSION 

Ridership on this route has increased every year since it’s inception in 2008. City staff is 
recommending that the agreement with FCRTA be renewed for  the 2015/16 fiscal year.  The City 
and FCRTA will continue to evenly divide the cost of the Dinuba Connection route as well as split the 
fare-box revenues from this service. 



FINANCIAL IMPACT 

The FY 2014/15 budget for the Dinuba Connection Route is $133,356.  Therefore, the cost to each         
agency (City and FCRTA) would be $66,678 each.  The City’s share of these costs will be funded by 
Measure R proceeds and TDA/LTF (State Transit funding).   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

EXHIBIT A 

2015-2016 
AGREEMENT BETWEEN 

THE CITY OF DINUBA 
AND 

THE FRESNO COUNTY RURAL TRANSIT AGENCY 
 

  This Agreement made and entered into this _____ day of June 2015 by and between the 
City of Dinuba, hereinafter referred to as "Contractor", and the Fresno County Rural Transit Agency, 
hereinafter referred to as "FCRTA". 

WITNESSETH: 

 WHEREAS, the updated 2011 Regional Transportation Plan for Fresno County, (adopted: July 
29, 2010) recognized the potential provision of public transportation service between the City of Reedley 
in Fresno County and the City of Dinuba in Tulare County; and  

 WHEREAS, the Short Range Transit Plan (SRTP) for the Rural Fresno County Area: 2013-2018 
was adopted by the Fresno Council of Governments (Fresno COG) on June 27, 2013 to serve as the 

2 
 



Plan for potential service expansion opportunities as a result of the successful passage of Measure-C in 
November 2006; and  

 WHEREAS, Tulare County was also successful in their passage of Measure-R in November 
2006; and   

 WHEREAS, the City of Dinuba has continued to express a desire to extend a portion of their 
Dinuba Transit services beyond the City of Dinuba to offer services from their community, the Dinuba 
Transit Center and Dinuba Vocational Center into Fresno County to the City of Reedley for the expressed 
purpose of seeking on-the-job training opportunities at the Adventist Medical Center – Reedley Hospital 
and the educational opportunities at Reedley College; Monday through Friday from 7:00am to 9:00pm; 
and 

 WHEREAS, the FCRTA is also interested in the recipical arrangements to facilitate ridership  
from residents of Eastern Fresno County Cities including: Reedley, Orange Cove, Parlier, and Sanger by 
way of Reedley Transit and Orange Cove Transit's inter-city services; and  

 WHEREAS, the cost for said services has been calculated, and the two (2) parties have agreed 
to split the actual costs ($133,356.00) on a fifty percent (50%) basis to each party, not to exceed a 
maximum agreed expenditure of $66,678.00; and  

 WHEREAS, both parties intend to utilize a portion of their respective local Measure-C and 
Measure-R Sales Tax revenues to implement this services expansion to determine it ongoing viability in 
meeting standard performance measures consistent with rules and regulations stipulated in  the California 
Transportation Development Act of 1971, as amended. .  

 NOW THEREFORE, and in consideration of the foregoing and of the mutual promises hereafter 
expressed, and intended to be legally bound thereby, the parties do mutually agree as follows: 

ARTICLE I. COST SHARING OF THE INTER-COUNTY TRANSIT SERVICE BETWEEN THE CITY 
OF DINUBA IN TULARE COUNTY AND THE CITY OF REEDLEY IN FRESNO COUNTY.       

The FCRTA hereby continues to agree to reimburse the City of Dinuba (Contractor) for 
the successful implementation of a new transit services to facilitate travel between the 
City of Dinuba and the City of Reedley, from July 1, 2015 through June 30, 2016.  The 
maximum amount of compensation to the Contractor, under this Agreement is not to 
exceed $66,678.00.    

ARTICLE II. DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE     

 A. General Provisions 

  The Contractor shall agree to provide public transportation service between the City of 
Dinuba and the City of Reedley with the operation of one (1) vehicle, provided by the City 
of Dinuba, for a total of two thousand, seven hundred and ninety-nine (2,799) vehicle 
service hours, and shall comply with all applicable laws and licensing requirements. 

 B. Transit Service Area 

  The Contractor shall provide service on scheduled fixed route basis with a minimum of 
one (1) vehicle.  The Transit Service Area Map is attached as Exhibit-1.  

C. Hours of Service 

  The Contractor shall provide public transportation service Monday through Friday, from 
7:05am to 8:55pm, except on the following holidays observed by the City of Dinuba: 

3 
 



Independence Day; Labor Day;  Thanksgiving Day; Christmas Day; New Year's Day; and 
Memorial Day. 

 D. Fare Collection and Accounting 

  The Contractor shall be responsible for the collection, accounting, of all fares (estimated 
to be $32,000).  Half or up to ten percent (10%) of the fares shall be submitted to the 
FCRTA for its accounting purposes and fare box requirements to operating expenditures.   

 E. Insurance  

  The Contractor shall secure and maintain throughout the term of this Agreement, or 
extensions thereof, automobile liability (Bodily Injury and Property Damage) not less than 
$10,000,000 per occurrence. 

  The Contractor shall provide the FCRTA with a valid "certificates of insurance" reflecting 
the above and further that said coverage has the following endorsements: 

  1. In that the Contractor and their appointive and elective officers and employees 
are "additionally named insured".          

  2. That said policy shall not be canceled or terminated except upon thirty (30) days 
prior written notice to the other parties of this agreement. 

  Said certificates or other proof of the required insurance, acceptable to the FCRTA, shall 
be provided before the Contractor commences performance under this Agreement or 
extensions thereof. 

  The Contractor shall secure and maintain workers compensation coverage as required by 
statute.  The Contractor shall assume any and all liability for non-compliance with this 
provision. 

ARTICLE III.    BILLING AND PAYMENT FOR SERVICE 

  Subject to Article I, the Contractor shall submit an itemized (accounting for one-half the 
actual number of service hours multiplied by $47.64 - the rate per vehicle service hour) 
invoice bill to FCRTA.  The FCRTA shall make payment on the billing within thirty (30) 
days from receipt of said bill.   

ARTICLE IV. CHARTER BUS REQUIREMENTS - 49 U.S.C. 5323(d); 49 CFR Part 604  

 Charter Service Operations - The Contractor agrees to comply with 49 U.S.C. 5323(d) and 49 
CFR Part 604, which provides that recipients (Caltrans) and subrecipients (FCRTA) of 
FTA assistance are prohibited from providing charter service using federally funded 
equipment or facilities if there is at least one (1) private charter operator willing and able 
to provide the service, except under one (1) of the exceptions at 49 CFR 604.9. Any 
charter service provided under one (1) of the exceptions must be "incidental," i.e., it must 
not interfere with or detract from the provision of mass transportation. 

ARTICLE V. SCHOOL BUS REQUIREMENTS - 49 U.S.C. 5323(F); 49 CFR Part 605  

  School Bus Operations - Pursuant to 69 U.S.C. 5323(f) and 49 CFR Part 605, recipients 
(Caltrans) and subrecipients (FCRTA) of FTA assistance may not engage in school bus 
operations exclusively for the transportation of students and school personnel in 
competition with private school bus operators unless qualified under specified 
exemptions. When operating exclusive school bus service under an allowable exemption, 

4 
 



recipients (Caltrans) and subrecipients (FCRTA) may not use federally funded 
equipment, vehicles, or facilities.  

ARTICLE VI. ENERGY CONSERVATION REQUIREMENTS - 42 U.S.C. 6321 et seq.; 49 CFR Part 18 

 Energy Conservation - The Contractor agrees to comply with mandatory standards and policies 
relating to energy efficiency which are contained in the State of California Energy 
Conservation Plan issued in compliance with the Federal Energy Policy and 
Conservation Act.  

ARTICLE VII. CLEAN WATER REQUIREMENTS - 33 U.S.C. 1251 

   Clean Water - 

  A. The Contractor agrees to comply with all applicable standards, orders or 
regulations issued pursuant to the Federal Water Pollution Control Act, 
as amended, 33 U.S.C. 1251 et seq . The Contractor agrees to report 
each violation to the FCRTA and understands and agrees that the 
FCRTA will, in turn, report each violation as required to assure 
notification to FTA and the appropriate EPA Regional Office. 

  B.  The Contractor also agrees to include these requirements in each subcontract 
exceeding $100,000 financed in whole or in part with Federal assistance 
provided by FTA. 

ARTICLE VIII. LOBBYING - 31 U.S.C. 1352; 49 CFR Part 19; 49 CFR Part 20 

 The undersigned Contractor certifies, to the best of his or her knowledge and belief, that: 

  A.  No Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of 
the undersigned, to any person for influencing or attempting to influence 
an officer or employee of an agency, a Member of Congress, an officer 
or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in 
connection with the awarding of this Contract, the making of the Federal 
grant associated with this Contract, the entering into of this cooperative 
agreement, and the extension, continuation, renewal, amendment, or 
modification of this Contract in association with the Federal contract, 
grant, or cooperative agreement. 

  B.  If any funds, other than Federal appropriated funds, have been paid or will be 
paid to any person for making lobbying contacts to an officer or 
employee of any agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee 
of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection 
with this Contract, the undersigned shall complete and submit separately 
the  Standard Form--LLL, "Disclosure Form to Report Lobbying," in 
accordance with its instructions, as amended by "Government wide 
Guidance for New Restrictions on Lobbying," 61 Fed. Reg. 1413.  

  C.  The undersigned shall be required to include the specific language of this 
certification clause in all subsequently awarded documents for all 
subawards at all tiers, including subcontracts and that all subrecipients 
shall certify and disclose accordingly. 

 This certification clause is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed when 
this transaction was made or entered into. Submission of this certification is a 
prerequisite for making or entering into this transaction imposed by 31, U.S.C. § 

5 
 



1352(c)(1)-(2)(A), as amended by the Lobbying Disclosure Act of 1995. Any person who 
fails to file the required certification shall be subject to a civil penalty of not less than 
$10,000 and not more than $100,000 for each such expenditure or failure. 

 The undersigned Contractor certifies or affirms the truthfulness and accuracy of each 
statement of this certification clause and disclosure, if any.  In addition, the Contractor 
understands and agrees that the provisions of 31 U.S.C. A 3801, et seq., apply to this 
certification clause and disclosure, if any. 

 

  

 ___________________________________ Signature of Contractor's Authorized Official 

 

 _Blanca Beltran, Transit Manager____ Name and Title of Contractor's Authorized Official 

      

 ____________June __, 2015_________ Date 

 

ARTICLE IX. ACCESS TO RECORDS AND REPORTS - 49 U.S.C. 5325; 18 CFR 18.36 (i); 49 CFR 
633.17 

 Access to Records - The following access to records requirements apply to this Contract: 

  A.  The FCRTA, as a local government and FTA subrecipients or a subgrantee of 
the FTA Recipient (Caltrans) in accordance with 49 C. F. R. 18.36(i), the 
Contractor agrees to provide the FCRTA, the FTA Administrator, the 
Comptroller General of the United States or any of their authorized 
representatives access to any books, documents, papers and records of 
the Contractor which are directly pertinent to this Contract for the 
purposes of making audits, examinations, excerpts and transcriptions. 
Contractor also agrees, pursuant to 49 C. F. R. 633.17 to provide the 
FTA Administrator or his authorized representatives. 

  B.  The Contractor agrees to permit any of the foregoing parties to reproduce by any 
means whatsoever or to copy excerpts and transcriptions as reasonably 
needed. 

  C.  The Contractor agrees to maintain all books, records, accounts and reports 
required under this Contract for a period of not less than three years after 
the date of termination or expiration of this Contract, except in the event 
of litigation or settlement of claims arising from the performance of this 
Contract, in which case Contractor agrees to maintain same until the 
FCRTA, the FTA Administrator, the Comptroller General, or any of their 
duly authorized representatives, have disposed of all such litigation, 
appeals, claims or exceptions related thereto. Reference 49 CFR 
18.39(i)(11). 

  D.  FTA does not require the inclusion of these requirements in subcontracts. 

ARTICLE X. FEDERAL CHANGES - 49 CFR Part 18 

6 
 



 Federal Changes - The Contractor shall at all times comply with all applicable FTA regulations, 
policies, procedures and directives, including without limitation those listed directly or by 
reference in the Agreement (Form FTA MA (11), dated October 1, 2009) between the 
FCRTA, Caltrans and FTA, as they may be amended or promulgated from time to time 
during the term of this Contract. Contractor's failure to so comply shall constitute a 
material breach of this Contract. 

ARTICLE XI. CLEAN AIR - 42 U.S.C. 7401 et. seq.; 40 CFR 15.61; 49 CFR Part 18  

   Clean Air:  

  A.  The Contractor agrees to comply with all applicable standards, orders or 
regulations issued pursuant to the Clean Air Act, as amended, 42 U.S.C. 
§§ 7401 et seq . The Contractor agrees to report each violation to the 
FCRTA and understands and agrees that the FCRTA will, in turn, report 
each violation as required to assure notification to FTA and the 
appropriate EPA Regional Office. 

  B. The Contractor also agrees to include these requirements in each subcontract 
exceeding $100,000 financed in whole or in part with Federal assistance 
provided by FTA. 

ARTICLE XII. CONTRACT WORK HOURS AND SAFETY STANDARDS ACT  

   Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards: 

  A.  Overtime requirements - No Contractor or subcontractor contracting for any part 
of this contracted work which may require or involve the employment of 
laborers or mechanics shall require or permit any such laborer or 
mechanic in any workweek in which he or she is employed on such work 
to work in excess of forty (40) hours in such workweek unless such 
laborer or mechanic receives compensation at a rate not less than one 
and one-half times the basic rate of pay for all hours worked in excess of 
forty (40) hours in such workweek.  

  B.  Violation; liability for unpaid wages; liquidated damages - In the event of any 
violation of the clause set forth in paragraph "A" of this Article the 
Contractor and any subcontractor responsible therefore shall be liable for 
the unpaid wages. In addition, such Contractor and subcontractor shall 
be liable to the United States for liquidated damages. Such liquidated 
damages shall be computed with respect to each individual laborer or 
mechanic, including watchmen and guards, employed in violation of the 
clause set forth in paragraph one (1) of this Article, in the sum of $10 for 
each calendar day on which such individual was required or permitted to 
work in excess of the standard workweek of forty (40) hours without 
payment of the overtime wages required by the clause set forth in 
paragraph "A" of this Article.  

  C,  Withholding for unpaid wages and liquidated damages - The FCRTA shall upon 
its own action or upon written request of an authorized representative of 
the Department of Labor withhold or cause to be withheld, from any 
moneys payable on account of work performed by the Contractor or 
subcontractor under any such contract or any other Federal contract with 
the same prime Contractor, or any other federally-assisted contract 
subject to the Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards Act, which is 

7 
 



held by the same prime Contractor, such sums as may be determined to 
be necessary to satisfy any liabilities of such Contractor or subcontractor 
for unpaid wages and liquidated damages as provided in the clause set 
forth in paragraph "B" of this Article.  

  D.  Subcontracts - The Contractor or subcontractor shall insert in any subcontracts 
the clauses set forth in paragraphs "A" through "D" of this Article and 
also a clause requiring the subcontractors to include these clauses in 
any lower tier subcontracts. The prime Contractor shall be responsible 
for compliance by any subcontractor or lower tier subcontractor with the 
clauses set forth in paragraphs "A" through "D" of this Article. 

ARTICLE XIII. NO GOVERNMENT OBLIGATION TO THIRD PARTIES  

   No Obligation by the Federal Government:  

  A.  The FCRTA and Contractor acknowledge and agree that, notwithstanding any 
concurrence by the Federal Government in or approval of the solicitation 
or award of the underlying contract, absent the express written consent 
by the Federal Government, the Federal Government is not a party to 
this Contract and shall not be subject to any obligations or liabilities to 
the FCRTA, Contractor, or any other party (whether or not a party to that 
contract) pertaining to any matter resulting from the underlying Contract. 

  B.  The Contractor agrees to include the above clause in each subcontract financed 
in whole or in part with Federal assistance provided by FTA. It is further 
agreed that the clause shall not be modified, except to identify the 
subcontractor who will be subject to its provisions. 

ARTICLE XIV. PROGRAM FRAUD AND FALSE OR FRAUDULENT STATEMENTS AND RELATED 
ACTS - 31 U.S.C. 3801 et. seq.; 49 CFR Part 31 18 U.S.C. 1001; 49 U.S.C. 5307  

   Program Fraud and False or Fraudulent Statements or Related Acts:  

  A.  The Contractor acknowledges that the provisions of the Program Fraud Civil 
Remedies Act of 1986, as amended, 31 U.S.C. § § 3801 et seq. and 
U.S. DOT regulations, "Program Fraud Civil Remedies," 49 C.F.R. Part 
31, apply to its actions pertaining to this Contract.  Upon execution of the 
underlying Contract, the Contractor certifies or affirms the truthfulness 
and accuracy of any statement it has made, it makes, it may make, or 
causes to be made, pertaining to the underlying Contract or the FTA 
assisted project for which this Contract work is being performed. In 
addition to other penalties that may be applicable, the Contractor further 
acknowledges that if it makes, or causes to be made, a false, fictitious, or 
fraudulent claim, statement, submission, or certification, the Federal 
Government reserves the right to impose the penalties of the Program 
Fraud Civil Remedies Act of 1986 on the Contractor to the extent the 
Federal Government deems appropriate. 

 

  B.  The Contractor also acknowledges that if it makes, or causes to be made, a 
false, fictitious, or fraudulent claim, statement, submission, or certification 
to the Federal Government under a Contract connected with a project 
that is financed in whole or in part with Federal assistance originally 

8 
 



awarded by FTA under the authority of 49 U.S.C. § 5307, the 
Government reserves the right to impose the penalties of 18 U.S.C. § 
1001 and 49 U.S.C. § 5307(n)(1) on the Contractor, to the extent the 
Federal Government deems appropriate. 

  C.  The Contractor agrees to include the above two (2) clauses in each subcontract 
financed in whole or in part with Federal assistance provided by FTA.  It 
is further agreed that the clauses shall not be modified, except to identify 
the subcontractor who will be subject to the provisions. 

ARTICLE XV. GOVERNMENT-WIDE DEBARMENT AND SUSPENSION (NONPROCUREMENT)  

   Suspension and Debarment 

 This Contract is a covered transaction for purposes of 49 CFR Part 29.  As such, 
the Contractor is required to verify that none of the Contractor, its principals, as 
defined at 49 CFR 29.995, or affiliates, as defined at 49 CFR 29.905, are 
excluded or disqualified as defined at 49 CFR 29.940 and 29.945.     

 The Contractor is required to comply with 49 CFR 29, Subpart C and must 
include the requirement to comply with 49 CFR 29, Subpart C in any lower tier 
covered transaction it enters into. 

    By this Contract the Contractor certifies as follows: 

  The certification in this clause is a material representation of fact relied upon by 
the FCRTA.  If it is later determined that the Contractor knowingly rendered an 
erroneous certification, in addition to remedies available to the FCRTA, the 
Federal Government may pursue available remedies, including but not limited to 
suspension and/or debarment.  The Contractor agrees to comply with the 
requirements of 49 CFR 29, Subpart C while this Contract is valid and throughout 
the period of any Contract that may arise from this Contract.  The Contractor 
further agrees to include a provision requiring such compliance in its lower tier 
covered transactions.   

ARTICLE XVI.   PRIVACY ACT - 5 U.S.C. 552  

  The Contractor agrees to comply with, and assures the compliance of its 
employees with, the information restrictions and other applicable requirements of 
the Privacy Act of 1974, 5 U.S.C. § 552a.     

  Among other things, the Contractor agrees to obtain the express consent of the 
Federal Government before the Contractor or its employees operate a system of 
records on behalf of the Federal Government.   

 

  The Contractor understands that the requirements of the Privacy Act, including 
the civil and criminal penalties for violation of that Act, apply to those individuals 
involved, and that failure to comply with the terms of the Privacy Act may result in 
termination of the underlying Contract. 

  The Contractor also agrees to include these requirements in each subcontract to 
administer any system of records on behalf of the Federal Government financed 
in whole or in part with Federal assistance provided by FTA. 

9 
 



ARTICLE XVII.  CIVIL RIGHTS REQUIREMENTS - 29 U.S.C. § 623, 42 U.S.C. § 2000; 42 U.S.C. § 
6102, 42 U.S.C. § 12112; 42 U.S.C. § 12132, 49 U.S.C. § 5332; 29 CFR Part 1630, 41 
CFR Parts 60 et seq.  

The following requirements apply to the Contractor: 

  A. Nondiscrimination - In accordance with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act, as 
amended, 42 U.S.C. § 2000d, section 303 of the Age 
Discrimination Act of 1975, as amended, 42 U.S.C. § 6102, 
section 202 of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, 42 
U.S.C. § 12132, and Federal transit law at 49 U.S.C. § 5332, the 
Contractor agrees that it will not discriminate against any 
employee or applicant for employment because of race, color, 
creed, national origin, sex, age, or disability.  In addition, the 
Contractor agrees to comply with applicable Federal 
implementing regulations and other implementing requirements 
FTA may issue.  

  B.  Equal Employment Opportunity - The following equal employment opportunity 
requirements apply to the Contractor: 

   1.  Race, Color, Creed, National Origin, Sex - In accordance with Title VII of 
the Civil Rights Act, as amended, 42 U.S.C. § 2000e, 
and Federal transit laws at 49 U.S.C. § 5332, the 
Contractor agrees to comply with all applicable equal 
employment opportunity requirements of U.S. 
Department of Labor (U.S. DOL) regulations, "Office of 
Federal Contract Compliance Programs, Equal 
Employment Opportunity, Department of Labor," 41 
C.F.R. Parts 60 et seq ., (which implement Executive 
Order No. 11246, "Equal Employment Opportunity," as 
amended by Executive Order No. 11375, "Amending 
Executive Order 11246 Relating to Equal Employment 
Opportunity," 42 U.S.C. § 2000e note), and with any 
applicable Federal statutes, executive orders, 
regulations, and Federal policies. The Contractor agrees 
to take affirmative action to ensure that applicants are 
employed, and that employees are treated during 
employment, without regard to their race, color, creed, 
national origin, sex, or age. Such action shall include, 
but not be limited to, the following: employment, 
upgrading, demotion or transfer, recruitment or 
recruitment advertising, layoff or termination; rates of 
pay or other forms of compensation; and selection for 
training, including apprenticeship.  In addition, the 
Contractor agrees to comply with any implementing 
requirements FTA may issue. 

   2.  Age - In accordance with section 4 of the Age Discrimination in 
Employment Act of 1967, as amended, 29 U.S.C. § § 
623 and Federal transit law at 49 U.S.C. § 5332, the 
Contractor agrees to refrain from discrimination against 
present and prospective employees for reason of age. In 

10 
 



addition, the Contractor agrees to comply with any 
implementing requirements FTA may issue. 

   3.  Disabilities - In accordance with section 102 of the Americans with 
Disabilities Act, as amended, 42 U.S.C. § 12112, the 
Contractor agrees that it will comply with the 
requirements of U.S. Equal Employment Opportunity 
Commission, "Regulations to Implement the Equal 
Employment Provisions of the Americans with 
Disabilities Act," 29 C.F.R. Part 1630, pertaining to 
employment of persons with disabilities.  In addition, the 
Contractor agrees to comply with any implementing 
requirements FTA may issue. 

  C. The Contractor also agrees to include these requirements in each subcontract 
financed in whole or in part with Federal assistance provided by 
FTA, modified only if necessary to identify the affected parties. 

ARTICLE XVIII. BREACHES AND DISPUTE RESOLUTION - 49 CFR Part 18; FTA Circular 4220.1E  

  Disputes - Disputes arising in the performance of this Contract which are not 
resolved by agreement of the parties shall be decided in writing by the authorized 
representative of FCRTA's General Manager. This decision shall be final and 
conclusive unless within ten (10) days from the date of receipt of its copy, the 
Contractor mails or otherwise furnishes a written appeal to the FCRTA General 
Manager. In connection with any such appeal, the Contractor shall be afforded 
an opportunity to be heard and to offer evidence in support of its position.  The 
decision of the FCRTA General Manager shall be binding upon the Contractor 
and the Contractor shall abide be the decision. 

  Performance During Dispute - Unless otherwise directed by the FCRTA, the 
Contractor shall continue performance under this Contract while matters in 
dispute are being resolved. 

  Claims for Damages - Should either party to the Contract suffer injury or damage 
to person or property because of any act or omission of the party or of any of his 
employees, agents or others for whose acts he is legally liable, a claim for 
damages therefore shall be made in writing to such other party within a 
reasonable time after the first observance of such injury of damage. 

  Remedies - Unless this Contract provides otherwise, all claims, counterclaims, 
disputes and other matters in question between the FCRTA and the Contractor 
arising out of or relating to this agreement or its breach will be decided by 
arbitration if the parties mutually agree, or in a court of competent jurisdiction 
within the State of California. 

  Rights and Remedies - The duties and obligations imposed by the Contract 
Documents and the rights and remedies available there under shall be in addition 
to and not a limitation of any duties, obligations, rights and remedies otherwise 
imposed or available by law.  No action or failure to act by the FCRTA, or 
Contractor shall constitute a waiver of any right or duty afforded any of them 
under the Contract, nor shall any such action or failure to act constitute an 
approval of or acquiescence in any breach there under, except as may be 
specifically agreed in writing. 

11 
 



ARTICLE XIX. TRANSIT EMPLOYEE PROTECTIVE AGREEMENTS - 49 U.S.C. § 5310, § 5311, and § 
5333; 29 CFR Part 215 

Transit Employee Protective Provisions:  

  A.  The Contractor agrees to the comply with applicable transit employee protective 
requirements as follows: 

   1.  General Transit Employee Protective Requirements - To the extent that 
FTA determines that transit operations are involved, the 
Contractor agrees to carry out the transit operations work on the 
underlying Contract in compliance with terms and conditions 
determined by the U.S. Secretary of Labor to be fair and 
equitable to protect the interests of employees employed under 
this Contract and to meet the employee protective requirements 
of 49 U.S.C. A 5333(b), and U.S. DOL guidelines at 29 C.F.R. 
Part 215, and any amendments thereto.   

2.  Transit Employee Protective Requirements for Projects 
Authorized by 49 U.S.C. § 5311 in Nonurbanized Areas - Since 
this Contract involves transit operations financed in whole or in 
part with Federal assistance authorized by 49 U.S.C. § 5311, the 
Contractor agrees to comply with the terms and conditions of the 
Special Warranty for the Nonurbanized Area Program agreed to 
by the U.S. Secretaries of Transportation and Labor, dated May 
31, 1979, and the procedures implemented by U.S. DOL or any 
revision thereto. 

   B. The Contractor also agrees to include the any applicable requirements in each 
subcontract involving transit operations financed in whole or in part with 
Federal assistance provided by FTA. 

 

ARTICLE XX .  INCORPORATION OF FEDERAL TRANSIT ADMINISTRATION (FTA) TERMS - FTA                               
Circular 4220.1E  

 Incorporation of Federal Transit Administration (FTA) Terms - The preceding provisions include, 
in part, certain Standard Terms and Conditions required by DOT, whether or not 
expressly set forth in the preceding Contract provisions.  All contractual provisions 
required by DOT, as set forth in FTA Circular 4220.1E, are hereby incorporated by 
reference.  Anything to the contrary herein notwithstanding, all FTA mandated terms shall 
be deemed to control in the event of a conflict with other provisions contained in this 
Agreement.  The Contractor shall not perform any act, fail to perform any act, or refuse to 
comply with any FCRTA requests which would cause the FCRTA to be in violation of the 
FTA terms and conditions.  

  ARTICLE XXI.   DRUG AND ALCOHOL TESTING - 49 U.S.C. §5331; 49 CFR Parts 653 and 654 

   The Contractor agrees to: 

   A.  participate in FCRTA's drug and alcohol program established in compliance with 
49 CFR 653 and 654.   

   OR 

12 
 



  B. establish and implement a drug and alcohol testing program that complies with 
49 CFR Parts 653 and 654, produce any documentation 
necessary to establish its compliance with Parts 653 and 654, 
and permit any authorized representative of the United States 
Department of Transportation or its operating administrations, 
the State Oversight Agency of California, or the FCRTA, to 
inspect the facilities and records associated with the 
implementation of the drug and alcohol testing program as 
required under 49 CFR Parts 653 and 654 and review the testing 
process.  The Contractor agrees further to certify annually its 
compliance with Parts 653 and 654 before July 1, 2007 and to 
submit the Management Information System (MIS) reports 
before March 15th of each year to Caltrans Headquarters.  To 
certify compliance the Contractor shall use the "Substance 
Abuse Certifications" in the "Annual List of Certifications and 
Assurances for Federal Transit Administration Grants and 
Cooperative Agreements," which is published annually in the 
Federal Register. 

ARTICLE XXII.  TERMINATION - 49 U.S.C.Part 18; FTA Circular 4220.1E  

A.  Termination for Convenience  The FCRTA may terminate this Contract, 
in whole or in part, at any time by written notice to the Contractor when it 
is in the Government's best interest. The Contractor shall be paid its 
costs, including contract close-out costs, and profit on work performed up 
to the time of termination. The Contractor shall promptly submit its 
termination claim to FCRTA to be paid the Contractor. If the Contractor 
has any property in its possession belonging to the FCRTA, the 
Contractor will account for the same, and dispose of it in the manner the 
FCRTA directs. 

B.  Termination for Default  If the Contractor fails to perform in the manner 
called for in the Contract, or if the Contractor fails to comply with any 
other provisions of the Contract, the FCRTA may terminate this Contract 
for default. Termination shall be effected by serving a notice of 
termination on the Contractor setting forth the manner in which the 
Contractor is in default. The Contractor will only be paid the Contract rate 
for services performed in accordance with the manner of performance 
set forth in the Contract. 

     If it is later determined by the FCRTA that the Contractor had an 
excusable reason for not performing, such as a strike, fire, or flood, 
events which are not the fault of or are beyond the control of the 
Contractor, the FCRTA, after setting up a new performance schedule, 
may allow the Contractor to continue work, or treat the termination as a 
termination for convenience. 

C.  Opportunity to Cure  The FCRTA in its sole discretion may, in the case of 
a termination for breach or default, allow the Contractor thirty (30) days 
in which to cure the defect.  In such case, the notice of termination will 
state the time period in which cure is permitted and other appropriate 
conditions 

13 
 



     If Contractor fails to remedy to FCRTA's satisfaction the breach or 
default of any of the terms, covenants, or conditions of this Contract 
within ten (10) days after receipt by Contractor of written notice from 
FCRTA setting forth the nature of said breach or default, FCRTA shall 
have the right to terminate the Contract without any further obligation to 
Contractor. Any such termination for default shall not in any way operate 
to preclude FCRTA from also pursuing all available remedies against 
Contractor and its sureties for said breach or default. 

D.  Waiver of Remedies for any Breach  In the event that FCRTA elects to 
waive its remedies for any breach by Contractor of any covenant, term or 
condition of this Contract, such waiver by FCRTA shall not limit FCRTA's 
remedies for any succeeding breach of that or of any other term, 
covenant, or condition of this Contract. 

 E.  Termination for Convenience  The FCRTA, by written notice, may 
terminate this Contract, in whole or in part, when it is in the 
Government's interest. If this Contract is terminated, the Recipient shall 
be liable only for payment under the payment provisions of this Contract 
for services rendered before the effective date of termination. 

    F.  Termination for Default  If the Contractor fails to perform the services 
within the time specified in this Contract or any extension or if the 
Contractor fails to comply with any other provisions of this contract, the 
FCRTA may terminate this contract for default. The FCRTA shall 
terminate by delivering to the Contractor a Notice of Termination 
specifying the nature of the default. The Contractor will only be paid the 
contract price for supplies delivered and accepted, or services performed 
in accordance with the manner or performance set forth in this Contract. 

   If, after termination for failure to fulfill contract obligations, it is determined that 
the Contractor was not in default, the rights and obligations of the parties 
shall be the same as if the termination had been issued for the 
convenience of the Recipient. 

  G.  Termination for Default  If the Contractor fails to perform the services,  within the 
time specified in this Contract or any extension or if the Contractor fails 
to comply with any other provisions of this Contract, the FCRTA may 
terminate this contract for default. The FCRTA shall terminate by 
delivering to the Contractor a Notice of Termination specifying the nature 
of default.  The Contractor will only be paid the Contract rate for services 
performed in accordance with the manner of performance set forth in this 
Contract. 

   If this Contract is terminated while the Contractor has possession of FCRTA's 
property, the Contractor shall, upon direction of the FCRTA, protect and 
preserve the property until surrendered to the FCRTA or its agent. The 
Contractor and FCRTA shall agree on payment for the preservation and 
protection of property. Failure to agree on an amount will be resolved 
under the Dispute clause (Article XXI). 

     If, after termination for failure to fulfill Contract obligations, it is 
determined that the Contractor was not in default, the rights and 

14 
 



obligations of the parties shall be the same as if the termination had 
been issued for the convenience of the FCRTA. 

 H.  Termination for Convenience of Default (Cost-Type Contracts)  The 
FCRTA may terminate this Contract, or any portion of it, by serving a 
notice or termination on the Contractor.  The notice shall state whether 
the termination is for convenience of the FCRTA or for the default of the 
Contractor.  If the termination is for default, the notice shall state the 
manner in which the Contractor has failed to perform the requirements of 
the Contract.  The Contractor shall account for any property in its 
possession paid for from funds received from the FCRTA, or property 
supplied to the Contractor by the FCRTA.  If the termination is for default, 
the FCRTA may fix the fee, if the Contract provides for a fee, to be paid 
the Contractor in proportion to the value, if any, of work performed up to 
the time of termination. The Contractor shall promptly submit its 
termination claim to the FCRTA and the parties shall negotiate the 
termination settlement to be paid the Contractor. 

     If the termination is for the convenience of the FCRTA, the Contractor 
shall be paid its Contract close-out costs, and a fee, if the Contract 
provided for payment of a fee, in proportion to the work performed up to 
the time of termination. 

 

     If, after serving a notice of termination for default, the FCRTA determines 
that the Contractor has an excusable reason for not performing, such as 
strike, fire, flood, events which are not the fault of and are beyond the 
control of the Contractor, the FCRTA, after setting up a new work 
schedule, may allow the Contractor to continue work, or treat the 
termination as a termination for convenience. 

I. Notwithstanding the aforementioned clauses, this Contractual Agreement 
shall terminate on June 30, 2015 unless extended by the written consent 
of both parties. 

  ARTICLE XXIII. PROVISIONS FOR RENEGOTIATION OF THE CONTRACTUAL AGREEMENT 

 The FCRTA, and the Contractor may renegotiate the Agreement to provide for 
the extension of the terms of the Agreement, which may include, but are not limited to: 
modifying the Transit Service Area; modifying the level of service; modifying cost of 
service; and/or basis for contract awards and penalties. 

 Any such renegotiation which would extend the term of this Agreement beyond 
June 30, 2016, shall endeavor to be negotiated before May 1, 2016, unless expressly 
waived in writing by both parties. 

 In Witness whereof, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be signed 
by their proper officers, this day and year as stated previously. 

 

DINUBA TRANSIT SERVICE AGREEMENT (July 1, 2015 through June 30, 2016) 

 

15 
 



 

FRESNO COUNTY RURAL TRANSIT AGENCY CITY OF DINUBA 

 

 

By: _______________________________ By: ___________________________________ 

    Amarpreet Dhaliwal, Chairman   Blanca Beltran, Transit Manager 

 

Date:   June __, 2015    Date:  June __, 2015 

 

               AND                                        

 

By: _______________________________                                            

    Moses Stites, General Manager        

 

Date:  June __, 2015 

 

 

 

 

As Per Board Action: 

Resolution: 2015-__ 

Date: June __, 2015 

 

Exhibit-1 

Dinuba Transit Inter-County Service Area Map 

16 
 



 

17 
 



 
 

 
 

 

City Council Report 
 

City Council Meeting: June 23, 2015 
Department: Public Works Services  

 

To:   Daniel Meinert, Interim City Manager 

From:  Blanca Beltran, Public Works Director 
  By: Roy Ramirez, Management Analyst 
  Ph: 559.591.5924 
  Email: bbeltran@dinuba.ca.gov 

Subject:  Fiscal Year 2015/16 Program Supplement to Measure R Cooperative Agreement – 
Transit 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION 

That the City Council authorize the execution of a Measure R Program Supplement with the Tulare 
County Association of Governments  (acting as the Local Transportation Authority) for funding of 
transit expansion pursuant to the authority provided by Tulare County Transportation Authority 
Ordinance Number 2006-01.   

BACKGROUND 

On November 7, 2006, Tulare County voters approved a ½ Cent Transportation Sales Tax Measure 
for transportation improvements in Tulare County.  On May 22, 2007 the City of Dinuba executed a 
Measure R Cooperative Agreement with the Tulare County Association of Governments.  This 
Agreement was necessary so that the City of Dinuba could receive the funding that was programed 
for it in the Measure R Expenditure Plan.  Transit/Bikes/Environmental Mitigation (Air Quality) was 
one of the major funding categories identified in the aforementioned Expenditure Plan.   

DISCUSSION 

Pursuant to the executed Cooperative Agreement, every recipient of Measure R funding must 
submit a fully executed project-specific “Program Supplement”.  Staff has prepared the attached 
Measure R Program Supplement (See Exhibit A).  The Program Supplement will be used to fund the 
following:  
 

• FY 15/16 Measure R Transit Expansion funding for $52,500 for the Dinuba Connection 
(Dinuba / Reedley route). 

 
Along with the execution of the identified Measure R Cooperative Agreement, the City Council 
adopted Resolution 2007-22 which delegated authority to the City Manager or designee to execute 
all required Program Supplements.  



 
FINANCIAL IMPACT 

Authorizing the execution of this Program Supplement will allow the City to continue operating the 
Dinuba Connection transit route using Measure R funds, which have no adverse financial impact to 
other City funds.    

  

2 
 



EXHIBIT A 

MEASURE R PROGRAM SUPPLEMENT TO  

COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT   

 

This Program Supplement is made and entered into on _____________________, by and 
between the City of Dinuba ("Sponsor") and the TULARE COUNTY ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS, 
acting as the Local Transportation Authority ("Authority"). 

 This Program Supplement hereby incorporates the “Measure R Cooperative Agreement” for 
Measure R Expenditures which was entered into between the Sponsor and the Authority on May 22, 
2007 and is subject to all terms and conditions thereof.  This Program Supplement is executed under 
authority designated to the City Manager by a vote of the City Council on May 22, 2007 and per 
Resolution No. 2007-22.  

Project Scope, Costs, and Schedule are incorporated herein as Attachment “A” and agreed upon by 
Sponsor and Authority. 

Covenants of Sponsor 

1.1.  SPONSOR agrees that it will only proceed with work authorized for specific phases(s) with a 
written “Authorization to Proceed” or Authority action and will not proceed with future phase(s) of this 
project(s) prior to receiving a written “Authorization to Proceed” or Authority action.  

1.2.  The SPONSOR will advertise, award, and administer the project(s) in accordance with 
SPONSOR standards. 

1.3.  Award information shall be submitted by the SPONSOR to the AUTHORITY within 60 days 
after the project contract award.   

1.4.  Failure to submit award information in accordance with section 1.3 will cause a delay 
(without interest or penalties) in AUTHORITY processing invoices for the construction phase.  

1.5.  If no costs have been invoiced for a six-month period, SPONSOR agrees to submit for each 
phase a written explanation of the absence of project(s) activity along with target billing date and target 
billing amount. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned parties have executed this Agreement on the day and 
year first written above. 

 
COUNTY OF TULARE TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 

 

By: ___________________________  ATTEST:________________________ 

 Authority Director 

3 
 



CITY OF DINUBA     ATTEST BY: 

 

By:____________________________      ______________________________ 

   Daniel Meinert, Interim City Manager    

 

 

 

 

 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

 

 

_________________________________ 

Daniel McCloskey 

City Attorney 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

4 
 



ATTACHMENT A 

Project Scope – Transit 

FY 2015/16 

 

1. Addition of Dinuba/Reedley route beginning August 11, 2008. 
 

 

Project Cost 

 

1. Expansion of service  Measure R Funds  $52,500 

 

 

Implementation 

 

The new route serving Dinuba/Reedley began on August 11, 2008.  During the school year, hours of 
operation are Monday-Friday from 7:00 a.m. to 9:00 p.m.  Summer hours are Monday-Friday from 7:00 
a.m. to 3:00 p.m. 

 

5 
 



 
 

 
 

 

City Council Report 
 

City Council Meeting:  June 23, 2015 
Department: Public Works Services 

 

To:   Dan Meinert, Interim City Manager 

From:  Blanca Beltran, Public Works Director 
  By: Roy Ramirez, Management Analyst 
  Ph: 559-591-5924 
  Email: bbeltran@dinuba.ca.gov 

Subject:  Submittal of Allocation Request for Public Transportation Modernization, Improvement, 
and Service Enhancement Account (PTMISEA) Program – Transit Bus Shelters 

RECOMMENDED ACTION 

There is no action requested. This is an informational item only.  Staff has submitted an allocation 
request to the State of California’s PTMISEA Program in the amount of $122,789 (See Exhibit A).  
This allocation request was submitted for the purchase of 15 transit bus shelters including solar 
lighting to set at various Dinuba Area Regional Transit (DART) bus stops.  

BACKGROUND 

The Public Transportation Modernization, Improvement, and Service Enhancement Account 
(PTMISEA) Program was created by Proposition 1B, The Highway Safety, Traffic Reduction, Air 
Quality, and Port Security Bond Act of 2006.  PTMISEA funds may be used for transit rehabilitation, 
safety or modernization improvements, capital service enhancements or expansions, new capital 
projects, bus rapid transit improvements, or rolling stock (buses and rail cars) procurement, 
rehabilitation or replacement.   

The City of Dinuba’s bond allocation through the PTMISEA Program was $789,069 for fiscal years 
2010/11through 2016/17.  To date, the City has used its allocation as follows:  

 FY 10/11 Transit Center Design & Construction   $209,764 
 FY 11/12 CNG Transit Bus & System Signage  $135,350 
 

The City had anticipated spending the remaining balance on a marketing plan and three additional 
CNG buses.  Unfortunately, the availability of PTMISEA funds was contingent on bond sales and is 
particularly vulnerable to State budget cuts.  Late last year, the City was notified by the Tulare 
County Association of Governments (TCAG) that the PTMISEA Program was no longer a part of the 
State’s budget and that all remaining allocations would be disencumbered.   

  



DISCUSSION 

On June 11, 2015, TCAG notified the City that funding for the PTMISEA Program had become 
available and that the State would once again accept allocation requests but that the submittal 
deadline was June 15, 2015.  TCAG apportioned $247,486 of the available funds to the City of 
Dinuba (see Exhibit B).  The City had previously submitted an allocation request for a new bus in the 
amount of $124,697 so that leaves a balance of $122,789 for another eligible project.  As discussed 
above, the City had originally planned for a marketing plan and three new buses with the remaining 
PTMISEA Program funds.  However, the City has since learned that a marketing plan is not an eligible 
program expense.  Funding for three additional buses through the PTMISEA Program is no longer 
necessary because the City is pursuing funding for them through another grant source.  Given the 
extremely short turnaround, Staff had to develop and submit an allocation request for an alternative 
project under the PTMISEA Program to avoid losing the grant funds.  Staff believes that a good use 
of the City’s allocated funds would be for the purchase and installation of new bus shelters for the 
Dinuba Area Regional Transit (DART) system.   

The City recently purchased bus shelters and the cost for each was approximately $8,000.  The 
available funds will allow us to purchase approximately 15 new shelters.  This scope of work was 
identified in the submitted allocation request.  There are approximately 31 bus stops (not counting 5 
stops in Reedley on the Dinuba Connection route) throughout the DART system.  There are currently 
18 bus shelters so the additional 15 shelters would cover all bus stop locations in the entire system 
and would provide for replacements in the event of damage or for future system expansion.   

FINANCIAL IMPACT 

The PTMISEA program is not a competitive grant program.  The City is able to receive the allocation 
funds from the State for any eligible transit activity and there is no match requirement.  Therefore, 
the cost of the new bus shelters will be funded entirely by grant funds with no financial impact to 
City funds.   

2 
 














	CC Agenda 06232015_001
	06092015 CC MIN
	COUNCIL MEMBERS PRESENT:  Reynosa, Smith, Morales, Harness, Thusu
	CALL TO ORDER
	INVOCATION  The invocation was led by Chaplain Sussee.
	FLAG SALUTE
	The flag salute was led by Director Cook.
	PRESENTATIONS  4.1. Fernando Muñoz – Morning Rotary Club Spring Walk, Final Report  President Muñoz was present to give a report about the Morning Rotary Club Spring Walk. The Walk had approximately 125 participants.  The event was held to promote fam...
	Council Member Thusu arrived at 6:34 pm.
	Mayor Morales asked what the Club raised in funds and Muñoz said approximately $1400.
	Vice Mayor Harness asked what the Club is asking for and Muñoz said at some point in the futurea joint effort to improve the walking trail.
	4.2. Mike Bodourian – Noon Rotary Club Harlem Ambassadors, Final Report
	PUBLIC COMMENT
	5.1. Unscheduled Items

	CONSENT CALENDAR
	WARRANT REGISTER
	7.1. Approval  – May 29; June 5, 2015  A motion was made by Vice Mayor Harness, second by Council Member Thusu, to approve the warrant register as presented.

	MAYOR’S MINUTE
	COUNCIL COMMENTS
	9.1. Appointment of City Manager and Approval of Contract   Mayor Morales announced that Luis Patlan is the new City Manager for the City of Dinuba.
	Luis Patlan addressed the City Council and the citizens.  He announced he is humbled and honored to have been selected.  He said he applauds the Council for the meticulous recruitment process and looks forward to working with the Council and staff and...
	BREAK
	Mayor Morales declared a break at 6:56 pm.
	RECONVENE
	Mayor Morales reconvened the meeting at 7:12 pm.
	9.2. Reminder – LNTC Graduation, 5:30 pm; June 11, 2015, Ridge Creek Golf Course  Interim City Manager Meinert reported that the LNTC graduation will be held Thursday evening at the golf course.  9.3. Reminder - Community Volunteers Appreciation Dinne...
	9.4. Reminder – LOCC South San Joaquin Valley Division Meeting, 6:00 pm;  June 18, 2015, Delano  Interim City Manager Meinert shared that the next meeting of the LOCC South San Joaquin Valley Division meeting will be on June 18 at 6:00 pm.
	9.5. Information Sharing  Meinert shared that the a Flag Day event will be on Sunday at the Memorial Hall and the Council is invited to attend. Meinert shared that the Farm Credit West ground-breaking event will be held Friday at 10:00 am.

	PUBLIC HEARING  10.1. Adoption of Proposed 2015-2016 Budget, Gann Limit and Capital Investment Program  a. Gann Limit, Resolution 2015-29  Director Cook presented the Gann Appropriation Limit information.  He gave a brief history and how the limit wor...
	Mayor Morales opened the public hearing but no comments were brought forward.
	A motion was made by Vice Mayor Harness, second by Council Member Smith to adopt Resolution 2015-29.
	b. 2015-2016 Budget and Capital Investment Program, Resolution 2015-28   Director Cook presented the proposed 2015-2016 Budget and Capital Investment Program.  He reviewed the changes since the last time the item was discussed with the Council.  Cook...
	A motion was made by Council Member Smith, second by Vice Harness, to adopt Resolution 2015-29 as presented.
	CITY ATTORNEY  11.1. Closed Session Conference with Legal Counsel: Anticipated Litigation  No action was taken.
	11.2. Closed Session Conference with Legal Counsel: Existing Litigation, City of Dinuba v. Thusu  No action was taken.
	11.3. Information Sharing

	CITY MANAGER
	ENGINEERING AND PLANNING SERVICES
	13.1. Update - El Monte Way Widening Project
	Engineer Uota reported the information in regard to the El Monte Way Widening Project.
	13.2. Information Sharing

	FINANCE SERVICES
	FIRE SERVICES
	POLICE SERVICES
	PUBLIC WORKS
	No action was taken.
	ADJOURNMENT

	Ordinance 2015-06-Pub Safety Comm
	Chapter 2.36 PUBLIC SAFETY  COMMISSION
	2.36.010 Creation, powers and duties.
	2.36.020 Appointment and qualifications.
	2.36.030 Vacancies.
	2.36.040 Members—Terms.
	2.36.050 Removal of appointed members Procedures.
	2.36.060 Removal of appointed members Causes.
	2.36.070 Meeting and adoption of rules.
	2.36.080 Meeting—Time and place.
	2.36.090 Compensation.
	2.36.100 Rules and regulations.
	2.36.110 Duties and responsibilities.
	2.36.120 Abstention from voting.
	2.36.130 Election of chairperson and vice chairperson.


	SR NOC Police Dept Expansion Project 6.23.15 DKU 6-17-15
	City Council Meeting: June 23, 2015
	Department: Public Works Services
	RECOMMENDED ACTION
	BACKGROUND
	DISCUSSION
	FINANCIAL IMPACT
	N O T I C E   O F   C O M P L E T I O N

	AccountsPayableInvoiceReport 06122015 (1)
	AccountsPayableInvoiceReport 06192015
	LOCC Voting Delegates_001
	2015 SSJVD Election Nomination Form
	2014-2015 Grand Jury Fin_001
	2015 Grand Jury Response_001
	2015 JAG Grant
	City Council Meeting: June 23, 2015
	Department: Police Department

	LL staff report
	City Council Meeting: June 23, 2015
	Department: Finance
	RECOMMENDED ACTION
	BACKGROUND
	FINANCIAL IMPACT

	Comp Study Market Data Update
	SR Dinuba PD Parking Lot Expansion PH I DKU 6-17-15
	City Council Meeting: June 23, 2015
	Department: Public Works
	RECOMMENDED ACTION
	BACKGROUND
	DISCUSSION
	FINANCIAL IMPACT

	WEMProjectUpdates.150619
	RFP for Station 2
	City Council Meeting: June 23. 2015
	Department: Fire Department
	RECOMMENDED ACTION
	BACKGROUND
	DISCUSSION
	FINANCIAL IMPACT

	Authorize to Purchase Lighting  Equipment for Roosevelt Park
	UFINANCIAL IMPACT

	musco_001
	Staff Report Agreement with FCRTA 2015-16
	City Council Meeting: June 23, 2014
	Department: Public Works Services
	RECOMMENDED ACTION
	BACKGROUND
	DISCUSSION
	FINANCIAL IMPACT

	Staff Report - Measure R Supplement Agreement FY 15-16
	City Council Meeting: June 23, 2015
	Department: Public Works Services
	RECOMMENDED ACTION
	BACKGROUND
	DISCUSSION
	FINANCIAL IMPACT

	Staff Report PTMISEA FY 2014-15  Bus Shelters - Solar Lights
	City Council Meeting:  June 23, 2015
	Department: Public Works Services
	RECOMMENDED ACTION
	DISCUSSION
	FINANCIAL IMPACT

	FY 14-15 PTMISEA Project Description - Allocation Req - Bus Shelters
	FY 2014-15 PTMISEA Transit Apportionment By Agency



